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The following represents an English translation of the audited financial information presented to
the Mexican Stock Exchange by Petréleos Mexicanos for the year ended December 31, 2007.




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION

DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN BALANCE SHEETS

GRUPO FINANCIERO TO DECEMBER 31 OF 2007 AND 2006 CONSOLIDATED

AUDITED INFORMATION {Thousands of Mexican Pesos) Final Printing
REF CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

CONCEPTS
S Amount % Amount %
s01 | TOTAL ASSETS 1,330,280,606 100 1,250,020,424 100
s02 | CURRENT ASSETS 428,560,787 32 399,393,198 32
503 | CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS 170,997,240 13 195,776,457 16
s04 | ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE (NET)
64,445,342 5 51,680,627 4
s05 | OTHER ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE (NET) 99,975,069 8 85,482,480 7
s06 | INVENTORIES 93,143,136 7 62,063,798 5
s07 | OTHER CURRENT ASSETS ) 0 4,389,836 0
s08 | LONG-TERM 34,005,651 3 33,752,972 3
s09 | ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE (NET) 0 0 0 0
INVESTMENT IN SHARES GF NON-CONSOLIDATED

$10 | SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES : 33,848,673 3 33,603,698 3
s11 | OTHER INVESTMENTS 156,978 0 149,274 0
s12 | PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (NET) 793,845,453 60 737,195,456 59
s13 | LAND AND BUILDINGS 553,681,898 42 496,893,249 a0
s14 | MACHINERY AND INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT 858,343,536 65 797,827,074 64
s15 | OTHER EQUIPMENT 51,277,245 4 49,620,076 4
s16 | ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 760,177,706 57 693,295,137 55
517 | CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 90,720,480 7 86,150,194 7
s18 | OTHER INTANGIBLE AND DEFERRED ASSETS (NET} 1,859,880 0 3,183,665 0
s19 | OTHER ASSETS 72,008,835 5 76,495,133 6
s20 | TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,280,372,745 100 1,208,564,798 100
s21 | CURRENT LIABILITIES 289,463,852 23 176,314,128 15
s22 | SUPPLIERS 35,138,344 3 37,102,982 3
523 | BANK LOANS 53,260,226 4 25,189,992 2
s24 | STOCK MARKET LOANS 22,789,902 2 41,050,287 3
5103 | OTHER LOANS WITH COST 0 0 0 ]
s25 | TAXES PAYABLE 146,593,355 1 45,006,644 4
26 | OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES WITHOUT COST 31,682,025 2 27,964,223 2
527 | LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 424,828,472 33 524,475,242 43
s28 | BANK LOANS 141,062,431 1 155,677,048 13
829 | STOCK MARKET LOANS 283,766,041 22 368,798,194 31
s30 | OTHER LOANS WiTH COST 0 0 0 0
s31 | DEFERRED LIABILITIES 8,027,980, 1 8,061,291 1
$32 | OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES WITHOUT COST 558,052,441 44 499,714,137 a1
$33 | CONSOLIDATED STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 49,907,861 100 41,455,626 100
s34 { MINORITY INTEREST 0 0 0 0
s35 | MAJORITY INTEREST 49,907,861 100 41,455,626 100
$36 | CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 367,082,249 736 340,058,116 820
s79 | CAPITAL STOCK 367,082,249 736 340,059,116 820
s3% | PREMIUM ON ISSUANCE OF SHARES 0 0 0 0
s40 | CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FUTURE CAPITAL INCREASES g 0 ] 0
s41 | EARNED CAPITAL 317174,388] 636 -298,603,490 720
s42 | RETAINED EARNINGS AND CAPITAL RESERVES -317,174,388]  -636 -298,603,490 720
s44 | OTHER ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE RESULT 0 0 0 0
s80 | SHARES REPURCHASED 0 0 0 )




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A,, INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN BALANCE SHEETS
GRUPO FINANCIERO BREAKDOWN OF MAIN CONCEPTS CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION (Thousands of Mexican Pesos} Final Printing
REF CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
CONCEPTS
S Amount % Amount %
503 | CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS 170,997,240 100 195,776,457 100
s46 | CASH 64,578,352 38 95,760,433 49
s47 | SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS 106,418,888 62 100,016,024 51
s07 | OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 0 100 4,389,836 100
s81 | DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 0 0 4,389,836 100
582 | DISCONTINUED QPERATIONS 0 0 ] 0
s83 | CTHER 0 0 0 0
518 | OTHER INTANGIBLE AND DEFERRED ASSETS {NET) 1,859,880 100 3,183,665 100
s48| DEFERRED EXPENSES (NET) 0 0 0 0
s49| GOODWILL 0 0 0 0
s51| OTHER 1,859,880 100 3,183,665 100
5195| OTHER ASSETS 72,008,835 100 76,495,133 100
s84| INTANGIBLE ASSET FROM LABOR OBLIGATIONS 72,008,835 100 76,495,133 100
85| DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 4] o] 0 0
$50 | DEFERRED TAXES 0 0 0 o]
s86 | DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 0 0 0 0
s87| OTHER 4] 8] 0 4]
s21] CURRENT LIABILITIES 289,463,852 100 176,314,128 100
s52| FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES 75,398,513 26 51,768,264 29
s53| MEXICAN PESOS LIABILITIES 214,065,339 74 124,525,864 71
s526] OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES WITHOUT COST 31,682,025 100 27,964,223 100
s88| DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 0 0 13,372,143 48
s589| INTEREST LIABILITIES 0 0 0 0
s68| PROVISIONS 0 0 0 0
s90| DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 0 0 0 0
s58| OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 31,682,025 100 14,592,080 52
527 | LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 424,828,472 100 524,475,242 100
s59| FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES 331,466,782 78 422,939,070 81
s60| MEXICAN PESOS LIABILITIES 93,361,690 22 101,536,172 19
s31| DEFERRED LIABILITIES 8,027,980 100 8,061,291 100
65| NEGATIVE GOODWILL o] 0 0 0
567 OTHER 8,027,980 100 8,061,291 100
s32| OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES WITHOUT COST 558,052,441 100 495,714,137 100
s66| DEFERRED TAXES 0 0 0 0
591 | OTHER LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF SOCIAL INSURANCE 528,201,272 a5 471,665,183 94
s92 | DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 0 4] 0 0
569 | OTHER LIABILITIES 29,851,169 5 28,048,954 6
879| CAPITAL STOCK 367,082,249 100 340,059,116 100
837 | CAPITAL STOCK (NOMINAL) 241,415,622 66 230,254,789 68
s38] RESTATEMENT OF CAPITAL STOCK 125,666,627 34 109,804,317 32




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN BALANCE SHEETS
GRUPO FINANCIERO BREAKDOWN OF MAIN CONCEPTS CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION (Thousands of Mexican Pesos}) Final Printing
REF CURRENT.YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
CONCEPTS
s Amount % Amount o
s$42 | RETAINED EARNINGS AND CAPITAL RESERVES -317,174,388 100 -298,603,490 100
533 | LEGAL RESERVE 0 0 0 0
543 | RESERVE FOR REPURCHASE OF SHARES 0 0 0 0
s84 | OTHER RESERVES 0 0 0 0
s95 | RETAINED EARNINGS -298,866,819 94 -345,556,685 116
s45 | NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR -18,307,569 6 46,953,205 -16
s44 | OTHER ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE RESULT 0 100 0 100
s70 | ACCUMULATED MCNETARY RESULT 0 0 0 0
s71 | RESULT FROM HOLDING NON-MONETARY ASSETS 0 0 0 0
so6 | CUMULATIVE RESULT FROM FOREIGN CURRENCY 0 o o
TRANSLATION
<97 CUMULATIVE RESULT FROM DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL 0 0 0 0
INSTRUMENTS
s98 | CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 0 4] 0 0
s99 | LABOR OBLIGATION ADJUSTMENT
0 0 0 0
5100] OTHER 0 0 0 Q
I
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MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A,, INSTITUCION

DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN BALANCE SHEETS

GRUPO FINANCIERO OTHER CONCEPTS CONSOLIDATED

AUDITED INFORMATION {Thousands of Mexican Pesos) Final Printing
REF CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

5 Amount Amount

s72 | WORKING CAPITAL 139,096,935 223,079,070
s73 | PENSIONS AND SENIORITY PREMIUMS 7,122,630 1,686,637
s74 | EXECUTIVES (*) 0 4}
s75 | EMPLOYEES (%} 141,448 141,582
576 | WORKERS (") 0 0
s77 | OUTSTANDING SHARES (*) 0 0
s78 | REPURCHASED SHARES (*) 0 0
8101 | RESTRICTED CASH 0 0
s102] NET DEBT OF NON CONSOLIDATED COMPANIES 0 0

(") THESE CONCEPTS ARE STATED IN UNITS




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE; PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

UESLCUTONIS IO onroues orous

GRUPO FINANCIERO FROM JANUARY THE 1st TO DECEMBER 31 OF 2007 AND 2006 CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION {Thousands ot Mexican Pesos} Final Printing
REF | CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

: CONCEPTS '
R Amount % Amount %

01 | NET SALES 1,134,974,819 100 1,102,433,921 100
02 | COST OF SALES 460,665,742 41 418,258,207 38
03 | GROSS PROFIT 674,309,077] 59 £84,175,714 82
04 | GENERAL EXPENSES 84,939,004 7 80,074,430 7
05 | INCOME (LOSS) AFTER GENERAL EXPENSES 589,370,073 52 §03,201,284 55
08 | OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSE), NET 84,079,619 7 62,289,480 8
06 | COMPREHENSIVE FINANCING RESULT -20,046,587 2 -23,846,624 -2

EQUITY IN NET INCOME OF NON-CONSOLIDATED

M2 | SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES 5,545,054 0 10,073,577 1
r48 | NON ORDINARY ITEMS 0 0 0 0
(09 | INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES - 658,948,159 58 651,717,717 59
r10 | INCOME TAXES 677,255,728 60 604,764,512 55
r11 | INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 18,307,569 -2 46,953,205 4
r14 | DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 0 0 0 0
18 | NET CONSOLIDATED INCOME -18,307,569 2 46,953,205 a
119 | NET INCOME OF MINORITY INTEREST 0 0 0 0

r20 | NET INCOME OF MAJORITY INTEREST -18,307,569 -2 46,953,205 4
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MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A,, INSTITUCION

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN

GRUPO FINANCIERO BREAKDOWN OF MAIN CONCEPTS CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION (Thousands of Mexican Pesos}) Final Printing
REF CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

CONCEPTS
R Amount % Amount %
r01 | NET SALES 1,134,974,819| 100 1,102,433,921 100
21 | DOMESTIC 592,047,961 52 567,289,873 51
22 | FOREIGN 542,926,858 48 535,144,048 49
23 | TRANSLATED INTO DOLLARS () : 0 0 0 0
r08 | OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSE), NET sa,079,619] 100 62,289,480 100
r49 | OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSE}, NET 84,079,619] 100 62,289,480 100
34 | EMPLOYEES' PROFIT SHARING EXPENSES 0 0 0 0
135 | DEFERRED EMPLOYEES' PROFIT SHARING 0 0 0 0
106 | COMPREHENSIVE FINANCING RESULT -20,046,587] 100 -23,846,624 100
24 | INTEREST EXPENSE 57,847,568 -2889 48,950,185|  -205
r42 | GAIN {LOSS} ON RESTATEMENT OF UDI'S 0 0 0 0
r45 | OTHER FINANCE COSTS 0 0 0 0
126 | INTEREST INCOME 26,369,562 -132 12,754,923 -53
r46 | OTHER FINANCIAL PRODUCTS 0 0 0 0
r25 | FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS) NET -1,434 868 7 -2,470,584 10
r28 | RESULT FROM MONETARY POSITION 12,866,287| 64 14,819,222 62
10 | INCOME TAXES 677,255,728{ 100 604,764,512 100
32 | INCOME TAX 677,255,728| 100 604,764,512 100
r33 | DEFERRED INCOME TAX _ 0 0 _ 0 0

(***) FIGURES IN THOUSANDS OF U.S. DOLLARS AT THE EXCHANGE RATE AS OF THE END OF THE LAST REPORTED QUARTER



MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB

QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION STATEMENTS OF INCOM
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN So COME
GRUPO FINANCIERO OTHER CONCEPTS CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION (Thousands of Mexican Pesos) Final Printing
REF CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
CONCEPTS -
R Amount Amount
r36 { TOTAL SALES 1,134,974,819 1,102,433,921
r37 | TAX RESULT FOR THE YEAR -18,307,569 46,953,205
r38 | NET SALES () 1,134,974,819 1,102,433,921
r39 | OPERATING INCOME (%) 589,370,073 603,201,284
rdQ | NET INCOME OF MAJORITY INTEREST (**) -18,307,569 46,953,205
rd1 | NET CONSOLIDATED INCOME (**} -18,307,569 46,953,205
r47 | OPERATIVE DEPRECIATION AND ACCUMULATED 72,591,718 65,672,189

(") RESTATED INFORMATION OF THE LAST TWELVE MONTHS



MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. A

- B‘i& é: M“f.’?_%?;t: f :_ , n}""c‘)SRTC'iE:‘C'ON QUARTERLY STATEMENTS OF INCOME

GRUPO FINANCIERO FROM OCTOBER1 TO DECEMBER 31 OF 2007 CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION - {Thousands of Mexican Pesos) Final Printing
REF CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

CONCEPTS

RT Amount % Amount Yo
101 | NET SALES 314,112,219 | 100 249,649,372{ 100
02 | COST OF SALES 139,737,325 44 110,489,959 44
rt03 | GROSS PROFIT 174,374,894 56 139,159,413 56
104 | GENERAL EXPENSES 24,613,934 8 25,451,694 10
r105 | INCOME (LOSS) AFTER GENERAL EXPENSES 149,760,960 a8 113,707,719 46
08 | OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSE), NET 30,275,382 10 -906,084 0
106 | COMPREHENSIVE FINANCING RESULT -1,422,240 0 -2,904,710 -1

EQUITY IN NET INCOME OF NON-CONSCLIDATED

M12 | SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES 1,653,168 1 10,073,577 4
48 | NON ORDINARY ITEMS : 0 0 0 0
109 | INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 180,267,270 57 119,970,502 48
10 | INCOME TAXES 212,707,544 68 124,275,009 50
rt11 | INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 32,440,274  -10 4,304,507 2
114 { DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 0 0 0 0
rt18 | NET CONSOLIDATED INCOME -32,440274 | -10 4,304,507 2
119 | NET INCOME OF MINORITY INTEREST 0 0 0 0

rt20 | NET INCOME OF MAJORITY INTEREST -32,440,274 -10 -4,304,507 -2




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION

DE BANCA MULTIPLE 1P, MORGAN QUARTERLY STATEMENTS OF INCOME

GRUPO FINANCIERO BREAKDOWN OF MAIN CONCEPTS CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION (Thousands of Mexican Pesos) Final Printing
REF CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

CONCEPTS

RT Ampount % Amount %
01 | NET SALES 314,112,219 100 249,649,372 100
n21 | DOMESTIC 156,540,487 50 138,019,369 55
n22 | FOREIGN 157,571,732 50 111,630,003 a5
23 | TRANSLATED INTO DOLLARS (***) 0 0 0 0
rt08 | OTHER INCOME AND (EXPENSE), NET 30,275,382 100 -906,084 100
49 | OTHER INCOME AND{EXPENSE), NET 30,275,382| 100 -906,084 100
34 | EMPLOYEES' PROFIT SHARING EXPENSES 0 0 0 (]
35 | DEFERRED EMPLOYEES' PROFIT SHARING ] 0 0 ]
rto6 | COMPREHENSIVE FINANCING RESULT 1,422,240 100 -2,904,710 100
24 | INTEREST EXPENSE 18,371,987 -1292 2,959,218] -102
142 | GAIN (LOSS) ON RESTATEMENT OF UDI'S 0 0 0 0
145 | OTHER FINANCE COSTS 0 0 0 0
26 | INTEREST INCOME 10,266,662 -722 -10,116,583 348
46 | OTHER FINANCIAL PRODUCTS 0 0 0 0
25 | FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS) NET 1,413,228 09 3,074,685 -106
128 | RESULT FROM MONETARY POSITION 5,269,857 -a71 7.006,406| -244
10 | INCOME TAXES 212,707,544 100 124,275,009 100
n32 | INCOME TAX 212,707,544 100 124,275,009 100
1133 | DEFERRED INCOME TAX 0 0 0 0

(") FIGURES IN THOUSANDS OF U.S. DOLLARS AT THE EXCHANGE RATE AS OF THE END OF THE LAST REPORTED QUARTER




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A_, INSTITUCION
- DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN QUARTERLY STATEMENTS OF INCOME
GRUPO FINANCIERO OTHER CONCEPTS CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION {Thousands of Mexican Pesos) Final Printing
REF 7 CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
CONCEPTS
RT |, . . Amount Amount
47 OPERATIVE DEPRECIATION AND ACCUMULATED i} 0
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL
POSITION

QUARTER:

04 YEAR: 2007

GRUPO FINANCIERO FROM JANUARY THE 1st TO DECEMBER 31 OF 2007 AND 2006 CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION (Thousands of Mexican Pesos) Final Printing
REF CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
CONCEPTS , :
. C Amount Amount
01 | CONSOLIDATED NET INCOME 18,307,569 46,953,205
+{) [TEMS ADDED TO INCOME WHICH DO NOT REQUIRE
cv2 | 14} (TEMS ADDED 165,258,363 141,772,946
c03 | RESOURCES FROM NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 146,950,794 188,726,151
c04 | RESOURCES PROVIDED OR USED IN OPERATION 42,298,591 -52,754,231
RESOURCES PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING
cos | RESOURCE 189,249,385 135,971,920
. RESOURCES PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) EXTERNAL
©06 | FINANCING ACTIVITIES -80,836,920 10,202,873
RESOURGES PRGVIDED BY (USED FOR) INTERNAL
07 | FINANCING ACTIVITIES 10,897,434 32,335,306
RESOURCES PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) FINANCING
cop | RESOURCE 78,939,426 42,538,179
RESOURCES PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) INVESTMENT )
c9 ACTIVITIES 135,088,176 113,183,662
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND SHORT-TERM
610 | e CREASE -24,779.217 65,326,437
<11 | CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS AT THE BEGINNING 105,776,457 130,450,020
OF PERIOD
o1z | CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS AT THE END OF $70,997.240 195,776,457




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER:

BANGO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL

04 YEAR: 2007

DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN POSITION CONSOLIDATED
GRUPC FINANCIERO ' BREAKDOWN OF MAIN CONCEPTS
AUDITED INFORMATION (Thousands of Mexican Pesos) Final Printing
REF E : , CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
CONCEPTS ——— - - -
c Amount Amount
+ (-) ITEMS ADDED TO INCOME WHICH DO NOT REQUIRE
c02 USING RESOURCES 165,258,363 141,772,946
c13 | + DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION FOR THE YEAR 72,591,718 65,672,189
c41 | + (-) OTHER ITEMS 92,666,645 76,100,757
c¢D4 | RESOURCES PROVIDED OR USED IN OPERATION 42,298,591 -52,754,231
c18 | +(-) DECREASE (INCREASE) IN ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -22,867,468 -12,435,917
c19 | +(-) DECREASE (INCREASE) IN INVENTORIES -12,440,934 -2,678,038
+ (-) DECREASE (INCREASE) IN OTHER ACCOUNTS
c20 RECEIVABLE 5,859,812 5,696,868
c21 | + (-} INCREASE (DECREASE) IN SUPPLIERS -1,964,639 3,676,529
c22 | + {-} INCREASE (DECREASE) IN OTHER LIABILITIES 73,711,820 -47,013,673
RESOURCES PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) EXTERNAL
€06 | FINANCING ACTIVITIES 89,836,920 10,202,873
c23 | + BANK FINANCING ) 27,836,842 64,302,776
c24 | + STOCK MARKET FINANCING 15,755,478 99,505,179
¢25 | + DIVIDEND RECEIVED 1] 0
c26 | + OTHER FINANCING 0 0
c27 | (-) BANK FINANCING AMORTIZATION -23,570,786 -136,693,233
c28 | (-) STOCK MARKET FINANCING AMORTIZATION -110,180,526 -3,136,984
€29 | () OTHER FINANCING AMORTIZATION 0 0
c42 | + (-} OTHER ITEMS 322,072 -13,774,865
RESOURCES PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) INTERNAL
c07 FINANCING ACTIVITIES 10,897,494 32,335,306
c30 | +(-)INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CAPITAL STOCK 0 0
c31 | (-) DIVIDENDGS PAID -263,330 -16,392,606
c32 | + PREMIUM ON [SSUANCE OF SHARES 0 ) 0
€33 | + CONTRIBUTIONS FCR FUTURE CAPITAL INCREASES 11,160,824 48,727,912
43 | +(-) OTHER ITEMS 0 0
RESOURCES PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) INVESTMENT —
€08 | M CTVITIES -135,089,176 113,183,662
c34 | +(-) DECREASE {INCREASE) IN PEAMANENT INVESTMENTS 0 0
¢35 | (-) ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT -120,241,714 -109,103,788
c36 | (-) INCREASE IN CONSTRUCTIONS IN PROGRESS 0 0
¢37 | + SALE OF OTHER PERMANENT INVESTMENTS -5,847,462 -4,079,874
c38 | + SALE OF TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS 0 0
c39 | +(-) OTHER ITEMS 0 4]




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN

GRUPQ FINANCIERO

* AUDITED INFORMATION

DATA PER SHARE

QUARTER:

04 YEAR: 2007

CONSOLIDATED

Final Printing

REF

D

CONCEPTS

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

AMOUNT

AMOUNT

(s 03]
doz2
do3
do4
d05
dos
do9
d10
d11t
di12:

d13

BASIC PROFIT PER ORDINARY SHARE ()
BASIC PROFIT PER PREFERRED SHARE (**)

DILUTED PROFIT PER ORDINARY SHARE (™}

EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
PER COMMON SHARE {(*")

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS EFFECT ON EARNING
{LOSS) PER SHARE (*")

CARRYNG VALUE PER SHARE
CASH DIVIDEND ACCUMULATED PER SHARE
DIVIDEND {N SHARES PER SHARE

MARKET PRICE TO CARRYING VALUE

MARKET PRICE TO BASIC PROFIT PER ORDINARY SHARE
)

MARKET PRICE TO BASIC PROFIT PER PREFERENT
SHARE (**)

shares

tires

times

times

shares

times

times

times

(**) TO CALCULATE THE DATA PER SHARE USE THE NET INCOME FOR THE LAST TWELVE MONTHS.



MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN
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REF
CONCEPTS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
P
YIELD
NET CONSOUIDATED INCOME TO NET SALES
pO1 161 o 426 %
P02 | NET CONSOLIDATED INCOME TO STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY () -36.68 % 113.26 %
P03 | NET CONSOLIDATED INGOME TO TOTAL ASSETS (*) -1.38 % 376 %
p04 | CASH DIVIDENDS TO PREVIOUS YEAR NET INCOME 057 % 2004 %
o0 | RESULT FROM MONETARY POSITION TO NET CONSOLIDATED 7028 % 3156 %
INCOME
ACTIVITY .
p06 | NET SALES TO NET ASSETS (") 0.85 ftimes 0.88 times
p07 | NET SALES TQO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIP.(NET) (**) 143 times 150 times
po8 | INVENTORIES TURNOVER (**) 495 times 674 times
p09 | ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE IN DAYS OF SALES 18 days 15  days
p10 | PAID INTEREST TO TOTAL LIABILITIES WITH COST (*9) 452 % a8l %
LEVERAGE
p11 | TOTAL LIABILITIES TO TOTAL ASSETS 9625 % 9668 %
pi2 | TOTAL LIABILITIES TO STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 2585  fimes 2915 times
p13 | FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES TO TOTAL LIABILITIES 178 % 3928 %
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND
P14 | EQUIPMENT (NET) 53.52 % 74 %
pis INCOME (LOSS) AFTER GENERAL EXPENSES TO INTEREST 10.19  times 12.32  times
PAID
p16 | NET SALES TO TOTAL LIABILITIES (*9) 0.80 times 0.91 fimes
LiQuipITy
p17 | CURRENT ASSETS TO CURRENT LIABILITIES 148  times 227 times
CURRENT ASSETS LESS INVENTORY TO CURRENT . -
p18 LIABILITIES 1.16  times 1.91 times
p19 | CURRENT ASSETS TO TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.33 times 0.33 ftimes
CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS TO CURRENT
P20 | o TES 50.07 % 11104 %
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES
p21 | RESOURCES FROM NET INCOME TO NET SALES 1295 % 1742 %
p22 gEfé)URCES FROM CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL TO NET 373 % 479 %
5
RESOURCES GENERATED (USED) IN OPERATING TO . .
P23 ! |NTEREST EXPENSES 3.27  times 278 times
EXTERNAL FINANGING TO RESOURCES PROVIDED BY (USED N
P24 | FOR) FINANCING 1380 % 2% %
p25 | INTERNAL FINANCING TO RESOURCES PROVIDED BY (USED 1380 o 7601 %
*~> | FOR) FINANGING
ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT TO
p26 | RESOURCES PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) INVESTMENT 9567 % 9640 %
ACTIVITIES

(**} IN THESE RATIOS FOR THE DATA TAKE INTO CONSIDERATION THE LAST TWELVE MONTHS.




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE
STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 4 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERO

MANAGEMENT’s DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Exploration and Production

During 2007, crude oil production averaged 3,082 Mbd, 5.3% less than the
3,256 Mbd average production during 2006. The reduction was a
consequence of the production shut downs and cold front numbers four and
five.

During 2007, natural gas production was 6,058 MMcfd, 13.1% greater than
the average production recorded in 2006.

Associated gas production increased 11.5% as a result of higher volumes
from the Crudo Ligero Marino and Cantarell projects.

Non-associated gas production increased 15.3% due to greater producticn
from the Lankahuasa, Burgos and Veracruz projects in the Northern
regicn.

The main projects to be executed in 2008 are: Cantarell, Programa
Estratégico de Gas, Aceite Terciario del Golfo (antes Chicontepec), Ku-
Maloob-Zaap, Burgos, A.J. Bermidez, Bellota-Chinchorro, and Jujo-
Tecominoacin.

Gas and Basic Petrochemicals

During 2007, total on-shore natural gas processing grew by 3.3% as
compared to 2006, as a result of higher volumes of sweet wet gas
processing, which was due to greater production from the Burgos basin.

The main projects to be carried out in 2008 are: the construction and
close-out of cryogenic plants 5 and 6 in Reynosa, Tamaulipas, capacity
increase of the gas processing center in Poza Rica, Veracruz, and
construction of the compression station in Emiliano Zapata, Veracruz.

Refining

During 2007, total crude oil processing decreased by 1.1% as compared to
2006, as a result of the pipeline attacks in July and September 2007 and
of adverse weather conditions.

During 2007, the average production of petroleum products decreased by
34 Mbd, as compared to 2006, falling to an average of 1,511 Mbd.

Production of fuel ©il decteased by 7.3% and LPG production fell by
6.3%, as a result of less crude oil processing.

The main projects to be carried out in 2008 are: sulfur reduction
program for gasoline and diesel, construction, rehabilitation and
operational sustainability of pipelines and facilities, modernization of
our tanker fleet, reconfigquration of the Minatitlén refinery, residual
conversion at the Salamanca refinery, sustainability of production,
energy trains, studies for the reconfiguration of Salina Cruz and Tula,
and feasibility study for a new refinery.
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From to December 31, 2006 to December 31, 2007, the number of franchised
gas stations rose by 5.1%, from 7,554 to 7,940 franchises.
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Petrochemicals

buring 2007, total petrochemicals production was 11,756 thousand tons
(Mt}, 7.3% greater than the production recorded in 2006. This increase
was primarily a result of an increase in the production of ammonia,
vinyl chloride, hexane and chlorhydric acid.

The main projects to be carried out in 2008 are: for ethane derivatives
(capacity increase of the Morelos facility ethylene plant from 600 to
850 Mt, capacity increase of the Morelos facility ethylene oxide plant
from 225 to 360 Mt, capacity increase of the Cangrejera ethylene plant
from 600 to 900 Mt, and commencement ¢f ethane derivatives production at
the Cangrejera facility), for aromatics (modernization and increase of
arcmatics at Cangrejera, and increase in annual capacity of the
Cangrejera.styrene plant from 150 to 250 Mt).

International Trade

During 2007, crude oil exports averaged 1,686 Mbd, 5.9% less than the
average export volume recorded during 2006, as a result of lower crude
0il production.

80% of total crude oll exports was delivered to the United States, while
the remaining 20% was distributed among Europe (9%), the rest of the
Americas (8%) and the Far East (3%).

The weighted average export price of the Mexican crude oil basket was
US$61.6 per barrel, 16.2% higher than the weighted average price of
US$53.0 in 2006.

Exports of petroleum products averaged 176 Mbd, 6.4% less compared to
2006, primarily as a result of lower sales of naphtha and fuel oil,
which were partially offset by higher sales of diesel.

Exports of petrochemical products decreased by $.5%, or 78 Mt, totaling
746 Mt for the year, due to lower sales of sulfur, low density
polyethylene, benzene, ethylene and glycols, which were partially offset
by greater ammonia exports.

Natural gas exports reached 139 MMcfd during 2007, as compared to 33
MMcfd during 2006, as a result of an increase in natural gas production.

During 2007, natural gas imports averaged 386 MMcfd, 14.5% less than
those recorded during 2006, due primarily to higher natural gas
preduction by PEMEX.

Imports of petroleum products increased by 14.6%, from 431 to 494 Mbd.
This increase was primarily attributable to greater imports of gascline,
which totaled 308 Mbd during 2007.




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE
STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 4 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERO

MANAGEMENT’s DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Financial results as of December 31st, 2007
Income Statement

During 2007, total sales, including revenues from services, increased by
2.9% in constant pescos as compared to 2006, from Ps. 1,103.5 billion to
Ps. 1,136.0 billion. This increase was primarily due to an increase in
the weighted average crude oil export price.

During 2007, income before taxes and duties was Ps. 658.9 billion
(US$60.6 billion}, as compared to Ps. 651.7 billion during 2006.

buring 2007 taxes and duties paid increased by 12.0% in real terms, from
Ps. 604.8 billion in 2006 to Ps. 677.3 billion, primarily due to the
effect of costs of Pemex-Exploration and Production.

During 2007, PEMEX recorded net loss of Ps. 18.3 billion (USS$1.7
billion}), as compared to positive net income of Ps. 47.0 billion in
2006. This increase in net loss is primarily explained by an increase in
taxes and duties of Ps. 72.5 billion, and an increase in the cost of
purchased products of Ps. 58.0 billion.

Balance Sheet

Cash and cash equivalents decreased by 12.7% or Ps.24.B billicn,
accounts receivable increased by 16.2%, or Ps. 22.9 billion, and the
value of inventories increased by 50.1%, or Ps. 31.1 billion.

Investments in shares increased by 0.9%, or Ps. 0.3 billion, from Ps.
32.8 billion to Ps. 33.1 billion.

Properties and equipment increased by 7.7%, or Ps. 56.7 billion.

The intangible asset derived from actuarial computation of labor
obligations decreased by 5.9%, or Ps. 4.5 billion.

Other assets decreased by 32.9% or Ps. 1.4 billicn, primarily due to a
decrease in pre paid insurance expenses.

As of December 31, 2007, our assets totaled Ps. 1,330.3 billion
(US$122.4 billion), representing a 6.4%, or Ps. 80.3 billion increase as
compared to total assets ag of December 31, 2006.

Short-term liabilities increased by 64.2% or Ps.113.2 billion, to Ps.
289.5 billion (US$26.6 billion) at December 31, 2007, primarily as a
result of an increase in taxes pavyable.

Long-term liabilities decreased by 4.0% or Ps. 41.3 billion, to Ps.
990.9 billion (US$91.2 billion) at December 31, 2007, primarily due to a
decrease in long-term debt.
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Total liabilities increased by 5.9% as compared to the level at December
31, 2006, to Ps.1,280.4 billion (US$117.8 billion), primarily due to an
increase in taxes payable and in the reserve for retirement payments,
pensions, and seniority premiums.

Total consclidated debt, including accrued interest, totaled Ps. 500.9
billicon (US$46.1 billion) at December 31, 2007. This figure represents a
decrease of 15.2%, or Ps. 89.8 billion, as compared to the total at
December 31, 2006. The decrease was primarily due to a decrease in long-
term debt.

At December 31, 2007 short-term debt totaled Ps. 76.0 billion
{(US$7.0billion. Long-term debt totaled Ps. 424.8 billion {US$39.1
billion}.

Net debt, or the difference between total debt and cash and cash
equivalents, decreased by Ps. 65.1 billion, from Ps. 394.9 billion at
December 31, 2006 to Ps. 329.9 biliion {(US$30.4 billion) at December 31,
2007.

Total equity increased by Ps. 8.5 bhillion, from Ps. 41.5 billion at
December 31, 2006 to Ps. 49.9 billion {or US$%4.6 billicn) at December
31, 2007. The increase in equity was due to a payment of Ps. 11.2
billion to PEMEX from the Federal Law of Budget and Fiscal
Accountability.

PEMEX is Mexico’s national oil and gas company. Created in 1838, it is
the exclusive producer of Mexico’s oil and gas rescurces. The operating
subsidiary entities are PEMEX Exploration and Productioni, PEMEX
Refining, PEMEX Gas and Basic Petrochemicals and PEMEX Petrochemicals.
The principal subsidiary company is PMI Comercic¢ Internacional, §.A. de
C.V., its international trading arm.

Amounts in US dollars are translated at the December 31, 2007 exchange
rate of Ps. 10.8662 per US dollar.

This report contains forward-locking statements. We may alsc make
written or oral forward-looking statements in our periodic reports to
the Mexican National Banking and Securities Commission and the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission, in our annual report, in our
offering circulars and prospectuses, in press releases and other written
materials and in oral statements made by our officers, directors or
employees to third parties.

We may include forward-looking statements that address, among other
things, our drilling and other exploration activities; import and export
activities; projected and targeted capital expenditures and other costs,
commitments and revenues; and liquidity.

Actual results could differ materially from those projected in such
forward-looking statements as a result of various factors that may be
beyond our control.
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These factors include, but are not limited to changes in internatiocnal
crude oil and natural gas prices; effects on us from competition;

limitations on our access to sources of financing on competitive terms;
significant economic or political developments in Mexico; developments
affecting the energy sector; and changes in our regulatory environment.
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Accordingly, you should not place undue reliance on these forward-
looking statements. In any event, these statements speak only as of
their dates, and we undertake no obligation to update or revise any of
them, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise. These risks and uncertainties are more fully detailed in
PEMEX’s most recent Form 20-F filing, as amended, with the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission (www.sec.gov) and the .
PEMEX prospectus filed with the National Banking and Securities
Commission (CNBV) and available through the Mexican Stock Exchange
(www.bmv,com.mx). These factors could cause actual results to differ
materially from those contained in any forward-looking statement.

The U.S8. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC} permits oil and gas
companieg, in their filings with the SEC, to disclose only proved
reserves that a company has demonstrated by actual production or
conclusive formation tests to be economically and legally producible
under existing economic and operating conditions. We use certain terms
in this document, such as total reserves, probable reserves and possible
reserves, that the SEC's guidelines strictly prohibit us from including
in filings with the SEC. Investors are urged to consider closely the
disclosure Iin our Form 20-F, as amended, “"File No. 0-

957, available from us at www.pemex.com or Marina Nacional 329, Floor
38, Col. Huasteca, Mexico City 11311 or at (52 55) 1944 9700. You can
also obtain this Form from the SEC 's website, www.sec.gov. Investors
are also welcome to review the annual report to the CNBV, available at

wWww. pDemex. com,

EBITDA and free cash-flow are non-US GAAP measures.
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PETROLEOS MEXICANOS, SUBSIDIARY ENTITIES AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005
(Figures stated in thousands of Mexican pesos as of December 31, 2007 purchasing power
and in thousands of U.S. dollars or other currency units, except exchange rates and oil prices per barrel)

These financial statements have been translated from the Spanish language for the convenience
of the reader.

NOTE 1—APPROVAL:

On April 11, 2008, the attached consolidated financial statements and the notes
thereto were authorized by the following officers: Public Accountant Victor M. Camara Pedn,
Deputy Director of Financial Information Systems and Public Accountant Enrique Diaz
Escalante, Associate Managing Director of Accounting.

These consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto will be submitted
for approval to the Board of Directors of Petrdleos Mexicanos in a meeting scheduled for April
29, 2008, where it is expected that the Board will approve such statements pursuant to the terms
Article 104 Fraction I, paragraph a, of the Mexican Securities Market Law, of Article 33
Fraction I, paragraph a section 3 and of Article 78 of the general provisions applicable to
Mexican securities issuers and other participants of the securities market.

NOTE 2—STRUCTURE AND BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF PETROLEOS
MEXICANOS, SUBSIDIARY ENTITIES AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

Petroleos Mexicanos was created on June 7, 1938, and began operations on July
20, 1938. A decree of the Mexican Congress stated the foreign-owned oil companies in
operation at that time in the United States of Mexico (Mexico) were thereby nationalized.
Petréleos Mexicanos and its four Subsidiary Entities (as defined below) are decentralized public
entities of the Federal Government of Mexico (the “Mexican Government™) and together
comprise the Mexican state oil and gas company.

The operations of Petréleos Mexicanos and the Subsidiary Entities are regulated
by the Constitucion Politica de los Estados Unidos Mexicanos (Political Constitution of the
United Mexican States, or the “Mexican Constitution™), the Ley Reglamentaria del Articulo 27
Constitucional en el Ramo del Petrdleo (Regulatory Law to Article 27 of the Political
Constitution of the United Mexican States concerning Petroleum affairs, or the “Regulatory
Law”), effective on November 30, 1958, as amended effective on May 12, 1995, November 14,
1996 and January 13, 2006, and the Ley Orgdnica de Petroleos Mexicanos y Organismos
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Subsidiarios (the Organic Law of Petréleos Mexicanos and Subsidiary Entities, or the “Organic
Law™), effective on July 17, 1992, as amended effective on January 1, 1994, January 16, 2002
and January 13, 2006. Under the Organic Law and related regulations, Petréleos Mexicanos is
entrusted with the central planning activities and the strategic management of Mexico’s
petroleum industry. For purposes of these financial statements, capitalized words carry the
meanings attributed to them herein or the meanings as defined in the Mexican Constitution or the
Organic Law.

The Organic Law establishes a structure that consists of decentralized legal
entities of a technical, industrial and commercial nature, with their own corporate identity and
equity and with the legal authority to own property and conduct business in their own names.
The Subsidiary Entities are controlled by and have characteristics of subsidiaries of Petréleos
Mexicanos. The Subsidiary Entities are:

Pemex-Exploracién y Produccién (“Pemex-Exploration and Production™);
Pemex-Refinacion (“Pemex-Refining™);

Pemex-Gas y Petroquimica Basica (“Pemex-Gas and Basic Petrochemicals”); and
Pemex-Petroquimica (“Pemex-Petrochemicals™).

The strategic activities entrusted to Petréleos Mexicanos and the Subsidiary
Entities by the Organic Law, other than those entrusted to Pemex-Petrochemicals, can be
performed only by Petréleos Mexicanos and the Subsidiary Entities and cannot be delegated or
subcontracted. Pemex-Petrochemicals is an exception and may delegate and/or subcontract
certain activities.

The principal objectives of the Subsidiary Entities are as follows:

I, Pemex-Exploration and Production explores for and produces crude oil and
natural gas; additionally, this entity transports, stores and markets such
products;

. Pemex-Refining refines petroleum products and derivatives thereof that may
be used as basic industrial raw materials; additionally, this entity stores,
transports, distributes and markets such products and derivatives;

III. Pemex-Gas and Basic Petrochemicals processes natural gas, natural gas
liquids and derivatives thereof that may be used as basic industrial raw
materials, and stores, transports, distributes and markets such products;
additionally, this entity stores, transports, distributes and markets Basic
Petrochemicals; and

IV. Pemex-Petrochemicals engages in industrial petrochemical processing and
stores, distributes and markets Secondary Petrochemicals.
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At its formation, Petréleos Mexicanos assigned to the Subsidiary Entities all the
assets and liabilities needed to carry out these activities; these assets and liabilities were
incorporated into the Subsidiary Entities’ initial capital contribution. Additionally, Petréleos
Mexicanos assigned to the Subsidiary Entities all the personnel needed for their operations, and
the Subsidiary Entities assumed all the related labor liabilities. There were no changes in the
carrying value of assets and liabilities upon their contribution by Petréleos Mexicanos to the
Subsidiary Entities. :

The principal distinction between the Subsidiary Entities and the Subsidiary
Companies (as defined below) is that the Subsidiary Entities are decentralized public entities
created by Article 3 of the Organic Law, whereas the Subsidiary Companies are companies that
have been formed in accordance with the general corporations law of each of the respective
jurisdictions in which they are incorporated, and are managed as any other private corporations
subject to the general corporations law in their respective jurisdictions.

As used herein, “Subsidiary Companies” are defined as (a) those companies
which are not Subsidiary Entities but in which Petroleos Mexicanos has more than 50%
ownership investment and effective control, (b) the Pemex Project Funding Master Trust (the
“Master Trust”), a Delaware statutory trust, (c) Fideicomiso Irrevocable de Administracion No.
F/163 (“Fideicomiso F/163"), a Mexican statutory trust incorporated in 2003 in Mexico (both the
Master Trust and Fideicomiso F/163 are controlled by Petroleos Mexicanos) (d) RepCon Lux,
S.A., a Luxembourg finance vehicle whose debt is guaranteed by Petréleos Mexicanos (“RepCon
Lux") and (e} Pemex Finance, Ltd.

“Non-consolidated subsidiary companies,” as used herein, means (a) those non-
material subsidiary companies which are not Subsidiary Entities or Subsidiary Companies, as
defined above in this note and (b) those companies in which PEMEX has 50% or less does
ownership tnvestment and not have effective control.

Petroleos Mexicanos, the Subsidiary Entities and the Subsidiary Companies are
referred to as “PEMEX.”

On September 14, 2004, the authorities authorized the procedures to merge
Pemex-Petrochemicals and its subsidiaries. At the extraordinary Board of Directors’ meeting
held on February 9, 2006, the merger was formalized with Pemex-Petrochemicals as the
surviving company, which acquired the rights and obligations of its merged subsidiaries on April
30, 2006, while the subsidiary companies became petrochemical complexes operating as part of
the surviving entity. The foregoing had no effect on the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements. '

NOTE 3—SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE
STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 4 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A. INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE JF MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERO

The preparation of the financial statements requires the use of estimates and
assumptions made by PEMEX’s management that affect the recorded amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities as well as the recorded amounts
of income and expenses during the year. The important items subject to such estimates and
assumptions include the book value of properties, plant and equipment; the valuation of the
allowance for doubtful accounts, inventories and work in progress and the valuation of financial
instruments and of the assets and liabilities related to labor obligations. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

References in these financial statements and related notes to “pesos™ or “Ps.”
refers to Mexican pesos and “dollars” or “US$” refers to dollars of the United States of America.

For accounting purposes the functional currency of PEMEX is the Mexican peso.

Below is a suminary of the principal accounting policies followed by PEMEX in
the preparation of these consolidated financial statements, including the concepts, methods and
criteria pertaining to the effects of inflation on the financial information, are summarized below:

a. Effects of inflation on the financial information

PEMEX recognizes the effects of inflation in accordance with Bulletin B-10 of
Normas de Informacion Financiera (Mexican Financial Reporting Standards or “Mexican FRS”
or “NIF’s”), “Effects of Inflation” (“Bulletin B-10"). All periods presented herein are presented
in accordance with Bulletin B-10.

The amounts shown in the accompanying consolidated financial statements
include the effects of inflation in the financial information and are expressed in thousands of
constant Mexican pesos as of December 31, 2007, based on the Mexican National Consumer
Price Index (“NCPI”). The indexes used for the recognition of inflation were as follows:

Inflation
December 31, NCP1 for the year
2007 125.5640 3.76%
2006 121.0150 © 4.05%
2005 116.3010 3.33%

b. Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Petroleos
Mexicanos, the Subsidiary Entities and the Subsidiary Companies. All significant intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in the consolidation.
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The consolidated Subsidiary Companies are as follows: P.M.1. Comercio
Internacional, S.A. de C.V. (“PMI CIM”); P.M.1. Trading Ltd. (“PMI Trading”); P.M.1. Holdings
North America, Inc. (“PMI HNA”); P.M.I. Holdings Petroleos Espaiia (“HPE”), P.M.1. Holdings

" B.V.(“PMI HBV™); P.M.I. Norteamérica, S.A. de C.V. (“PMI NASA”); Kot Insurance

Company AG (“KOT”); Integrated Trade Systems, Inc. (“ITS”); P.M.1. Marine Ltd (“PMI
Mar™); P.M.L Services, B.V. (“PMI-SHO”); Pemex Internacional Espaiia, S.A. (“PMI-SES™);
Pemex Services Europe Ltd. (“PMI-SUK"); P.M.1. Services North America, Inc. (“PMI-SUS™),
Mex Gas International, Ltd. (“MGAS™); the Master Trust; Fidetcomiso F/163; RepCon Lux and
Pemex Finance, Ltd.. :

The financial statements of foreign Subsidiary Companies classified as integrated
foreign operations, as defined by Mexican FRS, are translated into Mexican pesos on the
following basis: a) monetary items, at the rate of exchange in effect at the end of the peniod,

b) non-monetary items, at the historical exchange rate; ¢) income and expense items, at the
average exchange rate for each month in the year; and d) the effect of changes in exchange rates
is recorded in equity. The financial statements in pesos are restated at the close of the period in
accordance with the provisions of Bulletin B-10.

The financial statements of other foreign Subsidiary Companies are translated
using the exchange rate effective at year end for monetary assets and liabilities, the historical
exchange rate for non-monetary items and the average exchange rate for the statements of
operations items. The effects of changes in the applicable exchange rates are included directly in
stockholders’ equity as “Surplus in restatement of equity.”

Investment in non-consolidated subsidiary companies and affiliates are accounted
for in accordance with paragraph (h) of this note. Other non-material subsidiary companies and
affiliates are valued at cost and, based upon their relative importance to the total assets and
income of PEMEX, were not consolidated and are accounted for under the equity method.

¢. Long-term productive infrastructure projects (PIDIREGAS)

The investment in long-term productive infrastructure projects (“PIDIREGAS™)
and related liabilities are initially recorded in accordance with NG-09-B, applicable to Entidades
Paraestatales de la Administracion Publica Federal (“State-owned Entities of the Federal Public
Administration™), which requires recording only those liabilities maturing in less than two years.

For the purposes of these consolidated financial statements and in accordance
with Mexican FRS, all accounts related to PIDIREGAS were incorporated into the consolidated
financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005. All effects of NG-
09-B are therefore eliminated.
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The main objective of the Master Trust and Fideicomiso F/163 is to administer
financial resources related to PIDIREGAS that have been designated by PEMEX for that

purpose.

d. Exploration and drilling costs and specific oil-field exploration and depletion reserve

PEMEX uses the successful efforts method of accounting for oil and gas
exploration costs. Exploration costs are charged to income when incurred, except that
exploratory drilling costs are included in fixed assets, pending determination of proven reserves.
Exploration wells more than 12 months old are expensed unless (a) (i) they are in an area
requiring major capital expenditure before production can begin, (i) commercially productive
quantities of reserves have been found, and (iii) they are subject to further exploration or
appraisal activity in that either drilling of additional exploratory wells is under way or firmly
planned for the near future, or (b) proved reserves are recorded within 12 months following the
completion of exploratory drilling. Expenses pertaining to the drilling of development wells are
capitalized, whether or not successful.

Management makes semi-annual assessments of the amounts included within
fixed assets to determine whether capitalization is initially appropriate and can continue.
Exploration wells capitalized beyond 12 months are subject to additional scrutiny as to whether
the facts and circumstances have changed and therefore whether the conditions described in
clauses (a) and (b) of the preceding paragraph no longer apply.

e. Reserve for abandonment cost of wells

The reserve for abandonment cost of wells (plugging and dismantling), as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006 was Ps.17,148,400 and Ps.16,027,307, respectively, and is
included as operative reserve in long-term liabilities.

The carrying value of these assets is subject to an annual impairment assessment.
{see Note 9).

f. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of checking accounts, foreign currency and
other highly liquid instruments. As of the date of these consolidated financial statements, earned
interest income and foreign exchange gains or losses are included in the results of operations,
under comprehensive financing result.

g. Inventory and cost of sales

Inventories are valued as follows:
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L. Crude oil and its derivatives for export: at realizable value, determined on
the basis of average export prices at year end.

IL Crude oil, natural gas and their derivatives for domestic sale: at realizable
value, in accordance with international market prices at year end.

HL The refined products inventories: at their acquisition or production cost
calculated in accordance with crude oil costs and auxiliary materials.

v, Gas and petrochemicals: at direct standard cost of such products without
exceeding their market value.

V. Materials spare parts fittings: at the last purchase price without exceeding
their market value.

VI Materials in transit: at acquisition cost.

PEMEX records the necessary allowances for inventory impairment arising from
obsolescence, slow moving inventory and other factors that may indicate that the realization
value of inventory may be lower than the recorded value.

Cost of sales is determined by adding to inventories at the beginning of the year
the operating cost of oil fields, refineries and plants (including intenally-consumed products),
the cost of refined and other products, and deducting the value of inventories at the end of the
year. The resulting amount is adjusted for inflation based on factors derived from the NCPL
Cost of sales also includes the depreciation and amortization expense associated with assets used
in operations as well as the expense associated with the reserve for abandonment cost of wells.

h. Investment in shares of non-consolidated subsidiary companies affiliates companies

Certain non-material non-consolidated subsidiary companies are accounted for
under the equity method (see Note 2)

Investments in shares in which PEMEX holds 50% or less of the issuer’s capital
stock are recorded at cost and adjusted for inflation using factors derived from the NCPI.

1. Properties, plant and equipment

Properties, plant and equipment are initially recorded at acquisition cost and
adjusted using factors derived from the NCPI. The restated amounts must not exceed the asset
market value or replacement cost (see Note 9).

Beginning January 1, 2007, assets acquired during the construction or installation
phase of a project include the comprehensive financing result associated with assets as part of the
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value of assets. Until 2006, interest and foreign exchange losses or gains associated with these
assets were also included. (see paragraph (y) of this Note).

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method of accounting based on
the expected useful lives of the assets, based on calculations from independent appraisals. The
depreciation rates used by PEMEX are as follows:

Ye Years
Buildings.... - 3 33
Plants and d.nllmg equlpment 3-5 20-33
Furniture and fiXtUres ..o 10-25 4-10
Offshore platforms.... 4 25
Transportation cqulpment ............................................................... 420 5-25
PIPELIES. ... e e et et a e ere et s 4 25
Softwarcfcomputers ........................................................................ 10-25 4-10

Related gains or losses from the sale or disposal of fixed assets are recognized in
mcome for the period in which they are incurred. PEMEX amortizes its well assets using the
units-of-production (“UOP”) method. The amount to be recognized as amortization expense is
calculated based upon the number of equivalent barrels of crude oil extracted from.each specific
field as compared to the field’s total proved developed reserves.

The Reglamento de Trabajos Petroleros (“Petroleum Works Law”) provides that
once a well turns out to be dry, 1s invaded with salt water, is abandoned due to mechanical failure
or when the well’s production has been depleted such that abandonment is necessary due to
economic unfeasibility of production, it must be plugged to ensure the maintenance of sanitary
and safe conditions and to prevent the seepage of hydrocarbons to the surface. All activities
required for plugging a well are undertaken for the purpose of properly and definitively isolating
the cross formations in the perforation that contains oil, gas or water, in order to ensure that
hydrocarbons do not seep to the surface. This law also requires that PEMEX obtain approval
from the Ministry of Energy for the dismantlement of hydrocarbon installations, either for the
purpose of replacing them with new installations or for permanent retirement.

The costs related to wells subject to abandonment and dismantlement are recorded
at their present values as habilities on a discounted basis when incurred, which is typically at the
time the wells first start dnlhng The amounts recorded for these obligations are initially
recorded by capitalizing the respective costs. Over time the liabilities will be accreted by the
change in their present value during each period and the initial capitalized costs will be
depreciated over the useful lives of the related assets based on the UOP method. In the case of
non-producing wells subject to abandonment and dismantlement, the full dismantlement and
abandonment cost is recognized at the end of each period.

The carrying value of these long-lived assets is subject to an annual impairment
assessment (see Notes 3j. and 9).
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J. Impairment of the value of long-lived assets

PEMEX evaluates periodically the values of long-lived assets to determine
whether there is any indication of potential impairment. Recoverability of assets to be held and
used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future net revenues
expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated
net revenues, an impairment charge is recognized in the amount by which the carrying amount of
the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset. During 2007, no impairment charge was
recognized by PEMEX. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, PEMEX recorded an impairment
charge related to long-lived assets of Ps. 703,247 and Ps. 1,432,691, respectively. (see Note 9d.).

k. Accruals

PEMEX recognizes, based on management estimates, accruals for those present
obligations for which the transfer of assets or the rendering of services is probable and arises as a
consequence of past events, primarily the payment of salaries and other employee payments as
well as environmental liabilities, in certain cases, such amounts are recorded at their present
value.

. Labor obligations

The accumulated benefits related to pensions, seniority premiums, other post-
retirement benefits, and employment termination for causes other than restructuring, to which all
employees are entitled are recorded in the income statement for the year in which employees
rendered services in accordance with actuarial valuations, using the projected unit-credit method
(see Note 12). The amortization of the prior service cost of such services, which has not been
recognized, is based on the employees’ remaining average years of services. As of December 31,
2007, the remaining average years of services of PEMEX’s employees participating in the plan
was approximately 11 years.

The plan for other post-retirement benefits includes cash to retired personnel and
their dependents for gas, gasoline and necessities, as well as medical services that are provided
using PEMEX’s infrastructure. (See Note 11).

Effective on January 1, 2005, PEMEX adopted the amendments of Bulletin D-3,
which provide additional valuation and disclosure requirements for recognizing severance
payments paid to employees upon dismissal. The adoption of these provisions resulted in the
recognition of an mitial liability related to prior service costs in the amount of Ps. 1,427,872 and
a charge to income upon adoption in the same amount, which is presented in the consolidated
statement of operations as part of the cumulative effect of adoption of new accounting standards.

m. Derivative financial instruments and hedging operations
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As of January 1, 2005, PEMEX adopted the provisions of Bulletin C-10,
“Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging Operations” (“Bulletin C-10”) issued by the
Mexican Institute of Public Accountants, which provide expanded guidance for the recognition,
valuation and disclosure applicable to derivative financial instruments designed as hedges and
embedded derivatives. The adoption of these provisions resulted in the recognition of an initial
cumulative effect to the comprehensive loss in equity of Ps. 6,824,799 and a charge to income
for the year of Ps. 477,996, which is presented in the consolidated statement of operations as part
of the cumulative effect of adoption of new accounting standards (see Note 11).

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, denivative financial instruments shown in the
balance sheet are recorded at their fair value in accordance with the provisions of Bulletin C-10
(see Note 11).

n. Financial instruments with characteristics of liability, equity or both

Financial instruments issued by PEMEX with characteristics of equity or
liabilities, or both, are recorded at the time of issuance as a liability, equity or both, depending on
the components involved. Initial costs incurred in the issuance of those instruments are assigned
to liabilities and equity in the same proportion as the amounts of their components. Gains or
losses related to the components of financial instruments classified as liabilities are recorded as
part of comprehensive financing result. The distribution of profits to the owners of the
components of financial instruments classified as equity is charged to equity.

0. Restatement of equity, other contributions and retained earnings

The restatement of equity, other contributions and accumulated losses is
determined by applying factors derived from the NCPI from the dates of contributions to the
most recent year end.

p. Cumulative effect of the Hydrocarbon tax

The cumulative effect from the hydrocarbon reserve tax represents the effect from
the initial recognition of cumulative deferred taxes.

q. Surplus in the restatement of equity

The surplus in the restatement of equity is related to the cumulative results from
the initial net monetary position and the results from holding non-monetary assets (mainly
inventories and properties and equipment), restated in Mexican pesos with purchasing power as
of the most recent balance sheet date.

r. Taxes and federal duties

10
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Petroleos Mexicanos and the Subsidiary Entities are subject to special tax laws,
which are based mainly on petroleum production, price forecasts and revenues from oil and
refined products. Petréleos Mexicanos and the Subsidiary Entities are not subject to the Ley del
Impuesto Sobre la Renta (“Income Tax Law™), the Ley del Impuesto al Activo (““Asset Tax Law™)
or the Ley del Impuesto Empresarial a Tasa Unica (“Flat Rate Business Tax”) (see Note 19).

s.. Special Tax on Production and Services (IEPS Tax)

The IEPS Tax charged to customers 1s a tax on domestic sales of gasoline and
diesel. The applicable rates depend on, among other factors, the product, producer’s price,
freight costs, commissions and the region in which the respective product is sold.

t. Revenue recognition

For all export products, risk of loss and ownership title is transferred upon
shipment, and thus PEMEX records sales revenue upon shipment to customers abroad. In the
case of certain domestic sales in which the custorner takes product delivery at a PEMEX facility,
sales revenues are recorded at the time delivery is taken. For domestic sales in which PEMEX is
responsible for product delivery, risk of loss and ownership is transferred at the delivery point, .
and PEMEX records sales revenue upon delivery.

u. Comprehensive result

Comprehensive result represents the sum of net income (loss) for the period plus
the effect of inflation restatement, the net effect of exchange rate fluctuations, the effect of
valuation of financial instruments designated as cash flow hedges, the equity effect of labor
reserve and items required by specific accounting standards to be reflected in equity but which
do not constitute equity contributions, reductions or distributions, and is restated on the basis of
NCPI factors (see Note 13).

v. Comprehensive financing result

Comprehensive financing result includes interest income and expense, foreign
exchange gains and losses, monetary position gains and losses and valuation effects of financial
instruments, reduced by the amounts capitalized.

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of execution or settlement. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the
exchange rate in effect at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising from assets and
labilities denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in operations for the year.

Monetary position gains and losses are determined by multiplying the difference
between monetary assets and liabilities at the beginning of each month, including deferred taxes,

11
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by inflation rates through year end. The aggregate of these results represents the monetary gain
or loss for the year arising from inflation, which is reported in operations for the year.

w. Contingencies

Liabilities for loss contingencies are recorded when it is probable that a liability
has been incurred and the amount thereof can be reasonably estimated. When a reasonable
estimation cannot be made, qualitative disclosure is provided in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements. Contingent revenues, earnings or assets are not recognized until realization
is assured (see Note 16).

X. Deferred taxes

Deferred taxes are recorded based on the assets and liabilities comprehensive
approach method, which consists of the recognition of deferred taxes by applying the tax rate to
the temporary differences between accounting and the tax basis of assets and liabilities. Based
on the new fiscal regime enacted in 2005 and applicable to Petréleos Mexicanos and the
Subsidiary Entities effective January 1, 2006, Pemex-Gas and Basic Petrochemicals established a
deferred tax liability primarily as the result of temporary differences related to advances from
customers, accruals and fixed assets. In addition, certain Subsidiary Companies have historically
recorded deferred tax liabilities based on concepts similar to those discussed above (see Note
19).

y. Accounting changes

The FRS B-3, Statement of Income, issued by the Mexican Board for Research
and Development of Financial Reporting Standards (Consejo Mexicano para la Investigacion y
Desarrollo de Normas de Informacion Financiera or “CINIF”) became effective beginning
January 1, 2007. Accordingly, the accompanying statement of income for 2006, has been
modified for reporting as provided under this FRS, which, together with the /nterpretacion a las
Normas de Informacion Financiera (Interpretation of Financial Reporting Standards or “INIF”)
4, modified the general guidelines for the presentation and structure of the statement of income,
eliminating the special and extraordinary items classifications.

In addition, this FRS requires that ordinary costs and expenses be classified based
on their purpose, function, or a combination of both. Since PEMEX is an industrial entity,
ordinary costs and expenses are classified in order to present the gross income margin.

. FRS D-6, Capitalization of Comprehensive Financial Results (“CFR?”) issued
by the CINIF, became effective beginning January 1, 2007. This FRS
establishes the requirement to capitalize CFR attributable to certain assets
having an extended acquisition period prior to being put into use (see Note 9a.)

12
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Certain line items in the consolidated financial statements as of December 31,
2006 have been reclassified in order to make the presentation comparable to the corresponding
line items in the consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2007,

In addition certain reclassifications have been made to 2006 and 2005 amounts
presented in the consolidated financial statements and related notes to conform such amounts and
disclosures to the December 31, 2007 consolidated financial statement presentation.

NOTE 4—FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE:

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the consolidated financial statements of PEMEX
included the following assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies were as follow:

Amounts in foreign currency

{Thousands)
Net liability Year-end Amounts in
Assets Liabilities position Exchange rate pesos

2007:
U.S. dollars....oicmiinnn s 16,950,060 (30,083,877) (13,133,817) 10.8662  (Ps.142,714,682)
Japanese yen..... . - {142,217,370) (142,217,370) 0.0973 (13,837,750)
Pounds stetling . 230 (402,411) (402,181) 21.6074 (8,690,086)
Euros.......coceeceee 9,371 (5,932,198) (5,922,827) 15.8766 {94,034,355)
Swiss francs....cveereennas - (260} (260) 9.5957 (2,495)
Currency Danish crowns ..o - (250} (250} 2.0075 (502)
Total liability position, before foreign -

currency hedging ......cooeevvvennecs (Ps.259,279,870)

Amounts in foreign currency
(Thousands)
Net liability Year-end Amounts in
Assets Liabilities positien Exchange rate nominal pesos

2006:
U.S. dollars ....ccocrierericsvemes e 20,872,208 (46,944,810) (26,072,603} 10.8810  (Ps. 283,695,982)
Japanese yea..... . - (150,040,948) (150,040,948} 0.0913 (13,698,739)
Pounds sterling. 711 (401,812) (401,101) 21.306t (8,545,898)
Euros.......cccveu... 23,635 (4,201,854) (4,178,219) 14.3248 (59,852,152)
SWISS francs.....ccovcemimnsicreneimsnsesnns 562,443 (443,338) 119,105 8.0064 1,060,797
Total liability posmon before forclgn

currency hedging ... (Ps. 364,731,974)

™ The figures of December 31, 2006 in pesos are stated in thousands of Mexican pesos as of December 31, 2006 purchasing power (nominal
value). Furthermore, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, PEMEX had foreign exchange hedging instruments, which are discussed in Note 11,

NOTE 5—CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

At December 31, cash and cash equivalents were as follows:

2007 ’ 2006
Cash on hand and in banks.................... Ps. 64,578,352 Ps. 95,760,432
Marketable securities ..........cccoenveveerenne. 106,418,888 100,016,025

13
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Ps. 170,997,240 Ps. 195,776,457

14




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A. INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE JP MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERO

NOTE 6—ACCOUNTS, NOTES RECEIVABLE AND OTHER:

At December 31, accounts, notes receivable and other receivables were as

follows:

Domestic CUSLOMETS «...c.covveereiaacecceeneeneenreneeses e eaees
EXpOrt CUStOMErS. ...ccioveerinin ittt cris et searen

Negative IEPS Tax pending to be credited (Note 19) ........
Advance payments to Mexican Government of minimum
puaranteed dividends (Note 14)........ccvevvcninceniinennees

Specific funds (Note 14)

Employees and officers ........coovvmiiinnnncninnninnionnnennaes

TaX CIEAILS ..eoei et e eeeee e eee e e reaerennees
Other accounts receivable ..o

Less allowance for doubtful accounts ..........ocvevvinieniicnens

NOTE 7—INVENTORIES:

At December 31, inventories were as follows:

Crude oil, refined products, derivatives and petrochemical products

Materials and supplies in StOCK ......ocvvvcivcnnniircic e
Materials and products in transit ..........coeeeeeei e iesie e,

Less allowance for slow-moving and obsolete inventory

15
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2007 2006

40,506,098  Ps. 34,720,334
25,430,178 19,625,463
32,943,613 13,372,968
4,270,215 268,990
11,858,575 35,589,790
3,648,372 3,174,902
4,035,632 1,505,183
30,308,784 31,570,645
153,001,477 139,837,275
(1,490,934) {2,674,170)

Ps_ 151,510,543 [Bs. 137,163,105

2007 2006
Ps. 87,971,050 Ps. 56,796,075
6,370,017 6,673,156
148,376 300,123
94,489,443 63,769,354
(1,346,307) (1,705,556)

Ps.93,143,136

Ps. 62,063,798
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NOTE 8—INVESTMENT IN SHARES OF NON-CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
AND ASOCCIATED:

The investments in shares of non-consolidated subsidiaries affiliates and others
were as follows:

Percentage of Carrying value at December 31,

Subsidiaries and affiliates shares: Investment 207 2006
Repsot YPF, SAM ., 5.00% Ps. 23,146,258 Ps.  23,192819
Deer Park Refining leltedm 50.00% 7,113,824 5,924,890
Instalaciones Inmobiliarias para [ndustnas

S.A deCV.. 100.00% : 1,122,215 1,110,643
Servicios Aéreos Especlahzados Mexlcanos,

S.A deCV.. 46.00% 5,147 5,147
Other- Met.....oooreeeeee et 1,675,910 2,257,447
Total INVESIMENTS....cicveirnriere e reeeeerener e Ps.

33,063,354 Ps. 12,760,946

For the year ended December 31,

Profit sharing in non-subsidiaries and

affiliates: 2007 2006 2005
Repsol YPF, S.AM ... IS 3 588,729 Ps. 3,621,872 Ps. 2,610,657
Deer Park Refining leltcdm .......................... 4,944,329 6,419,178 6,004,199
Instalaciones Inmobiliarias para Industrias,

SA deC.V. i 11,996 32,527 43,809
Total profit sharing .........ccecciecncoinicinnen.. Ps. 5,545,054 Ps. 10,073,577 Ps.8,658,665

(1) PEMEX owned 59,884,453 and 59,404,128 shares of Repsol YPF, S.A. at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

(2) PMI NASA has a 50% joint venture with Shell Oil Company, through which it owns a 50% interest in a petroleum refinery located
in Deer Park, Texas. The investment is accounted for under the equity method. During 2007, 2006 and 2005, PEMEX recorded
Ps. 4,944,329, Ps. 6,419,178 and Ps. 6,004,199 of profits, respectively, related 10 its equity in the results of the joint venture, which
has been recorded under “profit sharing in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates” in the statement of operations. In 2006 and
2005, PEMEX paid the joint venture Ps. 11,078,973 and Ps. 10,742,295, respectively, for the processing of crude oil. As of
December 31, 2006 the contract between PMI NASA and Pemex-Refining, was concluded and it was not renewed.
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NOTE 9—PROPERTIES, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT;
At December 31, components of properties, plant and equipment were as follows:

2007 2006
PLANES ...cveiiireiere ettt st ettt e ses st b eab et s e s neas Ps. 379,268,733 Ps. 357,366,268
PIPELINES ....ovivvriviriririre st e vect vt seere e 206,304,941 278,873,434
WELLS L.ttt e e 466,157,259 412,518,087
Drlling eqUIPIIEnt ......c..oco.veirerecreeees e et s 22,226,019 22,363,980
BUuildings .....covoremereeneirmnsce e 47,681,968 42210278
Offshore platforms ........cooovvei e 160,543,843 139,223,391
Furniture and equipment ... 36,440,294 34 809,700
Transportation eqUIPMEDE ........ceveiriierrriernecrinerieesesneresens 14,146,501 14,008,239

1,422,769,558 1,301,373,377
Less:
Accumulated deprcciétion and amortization...........cc..eeee... (760,177,709) (693,295,137)
NEt VAIUE ..ottt rn e e e s 662,591,849 608,078,240
Land .o e e 39,842,669 42,164,885
Construction in ProgIESss ......veimsninmvensnesessee e 90,720,481 86,150,194
Fixed assets to be disposed of ........ccocvivvieeiecvrnnencenenens 690,454 802,138
TOtaL o Ps. 793,845,453 _Ps. 737,195,457

a) PEMEX capitalized interest associated with the construction or installation of property,
plant and equipment, totaling Ps. 6,996,305 and Ps. 5,541,036, as of December 31, 2007
and 2006, respectively. Starting in 2007, as part of the adoption of NIF-6, PEMEX
capitalized Ps 5,350,849 of comprehensive financing costs related to qualified fixed
assets, as these costs were directly related to investments during the acquisition phase of
a project.

b) Total depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of wells for the years ended December
31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were Ps. 72,591,718, Ps. 65,672,189 and Ps.56,995,357,
respectively, which includes amortization costs related to dismantlement and
abandonment cost for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 of
Ps. 2,554,062, Ps. 508,361 and Ps. 1,370,730, respectively.

c} As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the capitalized portion related to dismantlement and
abandonment costs, net of accumulated amortization, and determined based on the
present value (discounted) of the project cost, was Ps. 17,148,400 and Ps. 16,027,307,
respectively.

d) During 2007 PEMEX performed its impairment review of the value of long-live assets
and concluded that there was no impairment for the year. As of December 31, 2006 and
2005, PEMEX recognized cumulative impairment charges in the value of the long-lived
assets amounting to Ps. 14,593,955 and Ps. 13,890,780, respectively. (see Note 3;.).
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NOTE 10—DEBT:

Under the Ley General de Deuda Publica (“General Law of Public Debt”), the
Secretaria de Hacienda y Crédito Publico ( Ministry of Finance and Public Credit or “SHCP”
authorizes the Mexican Government entities, in this case Petréleos Mexicanos and the Subsidiary
Entities, to negotiate and execute external financing agreements, defining the requirements that
must observed in each case.

In addition, PEMEX is authorized to enter into and manage public debt of the
Mexican Government and to guarantee these transactions to international organizations of which
Mexico is part of and to national and international public and private entities

In 2007, significant financing activities of Petréleos Mexicanos were as follows:

Petroleos Mexicanos obtained USS$7,310 under lines of credit granted by export
credit agencies. These loans bear interest at fixed and variable rates with various maturity dates
through 2012.

During 2007, the Master Trust undertook the following financing activities for
PIDIREGAS:

a. The Master Trust obtained credit lines from export credit agencies totaling US$
1,002,629.

b. During the second quarter of 2007, the Master Trust repurchased, in the open
market certain amount of its outstanding U.S. doHar-denominated debt
securities with maturities between 2008 and 2027. The total principal amount
repurchased in this program was equal to US$1,139,696. These securities were
cancelled after their repurchase.

¢. On October 18, 2007, the Master Trust utilized the full amount of its
syndicated revolving credit facility in the amount of US$2,500,000. This credit
line was signed on September 14, 2007; it may be used either by Petréleos
Mexicanos or the Master Trust; the credit line consists of two tranches, A and
B, with terms of three and five years, respectively and bears interest at rates of
LIBOR plus 20 basis points for tranche A and 25 basis points for tranche B;
and matures in 2010 and 2012, respectively; and each of the tranches may be
extended twice, by one year. This credit line replaces the two previously
syndicated revolving credit lines, each in the amount of US$1,250,000.

d. On October 22, 2007, the Master Trust issued notes for the amount of
US$2,000,000, of which US$1,500,000 notes were issued at a coupon rate of
5.75% due in 2018 and US$500,000 bonds at a coupon rate of 6.625%, due in
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2035. This issuance was a second reopening of an issuance which took place
on June 8, 2005.

e. During the fourth quarter of 2007, the Master Trust repurchased in the open
market US$5,763,333, of notes, which represent a part of its own debt in notes
with maturities between 2008 and 2027, as well as certain amount of its U.S.
dollar-denominated perpetual notes. These securities were cancelled after their
repurchase.

In 2006, significant financing activities of Petroleos Mexicanos were as follows:

a. Petréleos Mexicanos obtained credit lines from export credit agencies totaling
US$56,241. These loans bear interest at fixed and variable rates with various
maturity dates through 2012.

b. Petroleos Mexicanos drew a total amount of US$3,300,000 of under its
revolving credit lines. These credit lines may be utilized by Petréleos
Mexicanos and the Master Trust.

¢. On February 13, 2006, the Master Trust completed an exchange offer pursuant
to which the Master Trust issued notes with a principal amount totaling
US$185,310 in exchange for an equal principal amount of notes previously
issued by Petréleos Mexicanos, through a reopening of an original exchange
offer made in December 2004. As a result of this second exchange, the Master
Trust issued new potes and subsequently recived cash payments from Petroleos
Mexicanos upon the cancelation of the Petréleos Mexicanos notes acquired by
the Master Trust.

Cash payments were made on the following dates and in the following amounts:

June 1, 2006..........ccooiiieececnceinneee. USS 41,254

June 2, 2006.......ocnniiiin e 54,011

August 3, 2006 ... 90,045
Total...cooivivisninsii e US$ 185,310

During 2006, the Master Trust undertook the following financing activities for
PIDIREGAS:

a. The Master Trust obtained credit lines from export credit agencies totaling
US$1,914,184 and US$4,250,000 by refinancing a syndicated loan in two
tranches of US$1,500,000 and US$2,750,000 due in five and seven years,
respectively.
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b. On February 2, 2006, the Master Trust reopened two series of notes issued on

June 8, 2005 under its Medium-Term Notes Program Series A in two
tranches: US$750,000 of 5.75% Notes due in 2015, and US$750,000 of
6.625% Notes due in 2035, both of which are guaranteed by Petroleos
Mexicanos.

The Master Trust drew a total aggregate amount of US$2,250,000 of its
revolving credit lines guaranteed by Petréleos Mexicanos. These credit lines
may be utilized by Petréleos Mexicanos and the Master Trust.

During 2006, the Fideicomiso F/163 undertook the following financing activity:

On June 16, 2006, the Fideicomiso F/163 issued publicly-traded notes
(certificados bursatiles) in the amount of Ps. 10,000,000 (in nominal terms),
due in seven years, with a monthly interest rate of Tasa de Interés
Interbancaria de Equilibrio (the Mexican Interbank Interest Rate or “TIIE™)
less 0.07% and guaranteed by Petrdleos Mexicanos.

Various credit facilities require compliance with various operating covenants
which, among other things, place restrictions on the following types of transactions:

The sale of substantial assets essential for the continued operations of the
business;

Liens against its assets; and
Transfers, sales or assignments of rights to payment under contracts for the

sale of crude oil or gas not yet earned, accounts receivable or other negotiable
instruments.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, PEMEX was in compliance with the
operating covenants described above.

20



¢4

snouep 96L7r8'8 0006'00% 096°TPY°8 £10Z %L Pax1g
SSSPLEOPL 856°L6TET BEY'6ES 9P CLE'8ST'PL
TIS'8S1'E0! GOPTLL'G £00'6ZL111 TETILE01 L10T %z 01
01 SNOUEBA %] (IO PaxI] PUB 948067 SWH
000°000°0E 656 1¥8'T 000°000°0€ 0006167 . €707 %¢'€ Woiy paxy]
eH9ITL 065°€89 $69'018‘ 180°89% 6002 %7 WOy paxi]
9£0°160'F £L1°908'09 ov9't0T'c 0Z6'798'08
0% LLE'S 6¥E pre's
9107 94,7 WOUJ Paxy,|
¥E9060'F 961'008°09 167'¢0Z'¢ 9LE'LSR'0S ST0T %L9¥1T'8 Jo Auneo[)
0] SnOLIEA PUE ‘9479°9 €1 945 WY Paxyd
PEEEVPTEE 006°S6Z°SLE £68'vL1'9Z €O 1S6'SIE
000'579 09T'950°L 000°0L¥ PITLOI'S £10T %6 1 01 %L°0 snyd YOdIT
0} snoure PUE 985" 01 944" G Wi PaxL]
000°01€"Y TL6'659'8F 000'05Z'v 0sSE' IR 9P €107
0} snouep %SLF0 9 %520 svd Hodr1
- - 000°005° 005'SS1'LT £207
) SNOLBA %452°0 PUR %070 syd YOI
96T'0L SPY'E6L - - 404
) SnoLwA %16°6 91 %S08 Wodl paxig
9098z 9ET6TT'E L50'¥61 799°801°T pi0T %T 01 %S790°0 snid YOI
0] snoLEA PUB %" 03 %7€ Wol) paxi]
£96°98L9 LT6'PTI9L SLO' 1499 IST'E91°TL Loz Y%S$T'T 01 %00 smd JOdET1
0] STOLIEA PUE 84,69°L 01 %4£Z' £ WOy paxt]
601°€91°1T 098°1€6'8E  8d 19L°611°T1 9TS'STT'EIL 54 $E0T %81 01 %5Z1'0 sn|d YOHIT
0] STOLIEA PUB 356 0} %G L' { WOy paxi]
(spussnoy)) (spussnoy}) (spussnoyy) (spuBsnoy)) ALmyepy @S] Jo ey
A3ualind udrazo,q 5083 g £ruaaans udployg 5053 J
9007 ‘1€ 12quadag L00T ‘1€ fequiadag

L00T AVAA b YALAVND

spuog
:punod Juging

uax ur Jurueuy [Elof
Butousuy 3ol

spuog
SURO[ 133117
1094 asavedep
seIng ul Suouruly (0L

Sousur 122foad
pue syueq ‘Sueo| pNOAsUn

spuog
50Ny

srefjop “§'N i Bupsusuy [e10L
suzo[ yueg
SURO[ IpRY [T
saup)
s1oRNU0D Buisea

Butouguy
193fosd puw sueo[ Buiseyaung

SYDIUIG
o) paudisse Fursueury

spuog
se18[10p *§'N

SMO[[0] SB SBM 1qOp ULIN-FUO] ‘9007 PUE LOOZ ‘1€ 19quIsda(] JO Sy

HONVHDIXH MO0LS NVIOIXHN

OUHIDNVNIA OdNYD

NVOHOW df A1dILTOW VONVE 4d
NOIDNLILSNI V'S NVOYOW 'd'f OONVd

HOXWd ‘HQ0D IONVHOIXH 2018



C

*Kjaanoadsal ‘04668 PUB %L ¢ AILL ‘A[aanoadsar ‘sep 78] 10j %407 L PUR SABp |6 10] %/ 1L PUe SAep T8T 10 941 L"L PUe SABp 14 10] U476/, ‘ajes
sara7) aty AJaARoadsat ‘aic7g | pue 945L8 1 ‘vak ssauedey ur ajes swLg 2y ‘AfAncadsal ‘YLE"S PUB %$796S ¥ “HOMI'T SMO[[0] SB S4dm Sa)23 A 9OOT PUE L00Z ‘1€ 19quans Jo sy ()
"A[panoadsal ‘9pQz Pue LOOT I € 12qUa3(] JO 5B 9Z1'LpE'81# 'S4 PUE 184°785°C5 € 5d 30 siueq udialoy woy Buroweuy sopnjoup (1)
:9]qB) 0} SNON

009°8L8°00S 'Sd  PSLCEOT6L 'Sd  ESR'BTE'ME S EIV'IOT'9S S 06L'OSIOL S Z99ESY'LY  sd STI0SO9L  5d ‘1€ 33quianaql BuIpua s1ea4 3 Jo
yoea 0] Furpusisine redwund oy Jo Aymepy
[L20A N A3 Jedrai) [A 4 11T (114114 6007 ’OO0Z *
PuB £107
TPTSLY'PIS  8d TLP'RIB'PTY  Sd 193p uusy-3uery
8LT'OPT'99 BZI'BSD'9L 1Q3p ULUA-UOYS [E0],
066°'v6Y°E SLL'0SS'Y 10221103 03 3{quded
sa100 Jo vorgod marimoy
88Z°CHLT9 £SE°66P°LL SONLINIBIU ULIS}-1I0YS §89]
0TS STL06S 009°BLE‘00S 1sa193ur pue fediouud me],
1L €sL'01 069°TSEEL . 101301105 01 9]qeded sa0N
[£8°€95°1 S9G'RS 1S2IUT PANIDDY SN[
8L6°LECBLS SPE'LOV'LEY (sosad ut [edpund [mao],
6rI°SST1°0T1 6PLISL'LG sosad vy Buoueury [e10,L
£TITLRY1 ECEEEETL z1oz %840 Sueo| YUBq P3IEIIpUAS
01snoueA 940 SN FTI], PUB %] [ WO} paxL] pue Suppnewy sforg |
DEI'E9T'L 000°005°c 8002 . %b'8 |
WOy Paxy pue %5ep snid AI1L sueO| Jueq PRENPUAS
968°610'86" 91H'S16'T8 610T %$9°0 9 %5E°0 |
o snopes  snyd SELAD PUR 95.0°0 $59[ HILL - SaIEORINSD)
) 150534
{spussnot)) (spuusnoty}) (spursnoyy) (spuesnoyy) fpanye A (@S] Jo Ny
fuaxin udziog 50534 frmaramo udpgog 50534
9007 ‘1€ 13quada(q £00T ‘1€ JAquiadaq
OYIIDNVYNIA OdNdD

NVOAOW df FTdLLTIONW VONVH Hd
NOIDNLLLSNI "V'S NVOYOW 'd'T QONVE

L00Z MVAA ¥ YILAVNO - HOXWd -HAd0D3 HONVHIXH JAD0LS

HONYHOXH AD0LS NVIIXIW



MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE
STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 4 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A. INSTITUCION

DE BANCA MULTIPLE JP MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERQ

The total amount of notes payable to contractors at December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006 are as follows:

2007 2006
Total notes payable to contractors ™™ .. Ps. 13,352,690 Ps. 10,753,711
Less: Current portion of notes payable to contractors......... 4,550,775 3,494,990
Notes payable to contractors (long-term).........coceceecreeeennene Ps. 8,801,915 Ps. 7,258,721

(1) On November 26, 1997, Petréleos Mexicanos and Pemex-Refining entered into a financed public works contract and a unit-price
public works contract with Consorcio Proyecto Cadereyta Conproca, S.A. de C.V. The related contracts are for the reconfiguration and
modernization of the Ing. Héctor R. Lara Sosa refinery in Cadereyta, N.L. The original amount of the financed public works contract
was US$1,618,352 , plus a financing cost of US$805,648 , due in twenty semi-annual payments of US$121,200. The original amount
of the unit-price public works contract was 1JS$80,000, including a financing cost of US$47,600 payable monthly based on the
percentage of completion. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the outstanding balances of the respective contracts were Ps. 5,854,295
and Ps. 8,186,797, respectively.

(2) On June 25, 1997, PEMEX entered into a 10-year service agreement with a contractor for a daily fee of US$82.50 for the storage and
loading of stabilized petroleum by means of a floating system (“FSO™). At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the outstanding balances
were Ps. 242,888 and Ps. 531,296, respectively.

(3) PEMEX has Financed Public Works Centracts (“FPWC™) (formerly known as Multiple Services Contracts or “MSCs”) pursuant to
which the hydrocarbons and construction in progress are property of PEMEX. Pursuant to the FPWC, the contractors manage the work
in progress, classified as development, infrastructure and maintenance. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, PEMEX has an
outstanding payable amount of Ps. 3,228,735 and Ps. 2,035,618, respectively.

(4) Dunng 2007, a Floating Production Storage and Quffloading {(“FPSO™) vessel was purchased. The investment in the vessel totaled
US$723,575, of which US$352,996 were paid in 2007 and the remaining amount of US$370,579 (Ps.4,026,772) as of December 31,
2007, will be paid over a period of 15 years.

NOTE 11—FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

PEMEX’s cash flows arising from its commercial and financial activities are
exposed to the volatility of interest rates, currency exchange rates and hydrocarbon prices in the
national and international markets.

In order to supervise and mitigate the potential deviations of its cash flows, PEMEX
‘has adopted a General Risk Management framework, which includes the regulation of derivative
financial instruments.

Within this framework, the General Risk Management Policies and Guidelines are
proposed by the Risk Management Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

Functions for the Risk Management Committee (the “Committee”) include the
authorization of the general strategies of risk management. The committee is comprised of
representatives of PEMEX, the Central Bank of Mexico, the SHCP and PMI CIM.

Additionally the Risk Management Deputy Director designs and proposes to the

Committee the institutional regulations and risk management strategies for managing financial
market risk.
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(1) Counterparty risk from the use of derivative financial instruments

PEMEX is exposed to credit risk (or repayment risk) when the market value of these
" instruments is positive (favorable for PEMEX) since it faces a repayment risk if the counterparty
fails to fulfill its performance obligations. When the fair value of a derivative contract is negative,
the risk belongs to the counterparty.

In order to minimize this risk, PEMEX only enters into transactions with high credit
quality counterparties based on credit ratings from rating agencies such as Standard & Poors and
Moodys.

PEMEZX’s derivative transactions are generally executed on the basis of standard
agreements and in general, collateral for financial derivative transactions is neither provided nor
received.

(11) Interest rate risk management

PEMEX is exposed to fluctuations in the interest rates applicable to different
currencies. The predominant exposure is to LIBOR in U.S. dollars, due to the fact that most of its
debt is denominated in U.S. dollars or hedged to U.S. dollars through currency swaPs. The use of
derivative financial instruments allows PEMEX to obtain an acceptable composition of fixed and
variable rates in the debt portfolio.

The derivative financial instruments used in PEMEX’s hedging transactions consist
principally of fixed-floating interest rate swaps, and under these instruments PEMEX has the right
to receive payments based on LIBOR or Mexican interest rates (TIIE) and is entitled to pay a fixed
rate.

(i11) Exchange rate risk management

Since a significant amount of PEMEX’s revenues is denominated in U.S. dollars,
PEMEX generally obtains loans in U.S. dollars. However, PEMEX also borrows in currencies
other than U.S. dollar in order to take advantage of existing financing conditions of these foreign
currencies.

PEMEX has entered into currency swaps transactions as a hedging strategy against
exchange fluctuations of debt 1ssued in currencies other than U.S. dollars.

(iv) Commodity price risk management
Natural gas:

PEMEX offers to its customers derivative financial instruments as a value added
service and PEMEX provides various hedging contracts to its customers in order to give them the
option of protecting themselves against fluctuations in the price of its products. The risk that
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PEMEX acquires under these contracts is transferred to financial counterparties through its MGI
Supply Ltd. Subsidiary.

Crude oil:

Due to its fiscal regime, PEMEX transfers most of its risk related to crude oil prices
to the Mexican Government. As a consequence, PEMEX generally does not enter into long-term
hedging transactions against fluctuations in crude oil prices. During 2007 and 2006, PEMEX did
not enter into any crude oil price hedging transactions.

(v) Fair value of derivative financial instruments

The fair value of derivative financial instruments is sensitive to movements in the
underlying market rates and variables. PEMEX monitors the fair value of derivative financial
instruments on a periodic basis. Fair values are calculated for each derivative financial instrument,
and represent the price at which one party would assume the rights and duties of another party.
Fair values of financial denivatives have been calculated using common market valuation methods
with reference to available market data as of the balance sheet date.

» The fair value for interest rate, exchange rate and hydrocarbon derivative
instruments is determined by discounting future cash flows as of the balance
sheet date, using market quotations for the instrument’s remaining life.

¢ Prices for options are calculated using standard option-pricing models
commonly used in the international financial market.

s Exchange-traded energy futures contracts are valued individually at daily
settlement prices quoted on the futures markets.
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(vi) Embedded derivatives

As of December 31, 2007, PEMEX recognized a net gain of Ps. 5,990,399 recorded
" in comprehensive financial result, as a result of the foreign currency embedded derivatives detected
from contracts denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of PEMEX and its
counterparties. These embedded derivatives have been modeled and valued as multiple currency
forwards, by using models and inputs commonly used in the market and based on the expected
exchange rates between Mexican pesos and the currency of each contract. If expected exchange
rates as of the balance sheet date appreciate with respect to those observed at the signing date of
each contract, the positive effects will increase.

(vii) Operations with derivative financial instruments

PEMEX enters into dentvative financials transactions with the sole purpose of
hedging financial nisks related to its operations, assets, or liabilities. Nonetheless, some of these
transactions do not qualify for hedge accounting and therefore are recorded in the financial
statements as non-hedges, despite the fact that their cash flows are offset by the cash flows of the
positions to which they relate.

PEMEX seeks to mitigate the impact of market risk in its financials statements,
through the establishment of a liability structure consistent with its expected operative cash flows.

As aresult, PEMEX seeks to eliminate exchange rate risk of the debt issued in
currencies other than pesos or U.S. dollars by entering derivative financial instruments contracts.

Likewise, the applicable accounting rules for derivative financial instruments,
establish that a derivative cannot be designated as a hedge of another derivative; therefore, the
derivatives offered by PEMEX to its clients, as a value added service, as well as those entered into
with the opposite posmon in order to offset that effect, are treated for accounting purposes as non-
hedges.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the fair value of the derivative instruments was
(Ps. 6,665,027) and (Ps. 8,982 308) respectively. These amounts include the derivative
instruments destgnated as cash flow hedges and their fair value of Ps. 977,664 and Ps. 1,705,290,
respectively, that were recorded under other comprehensive loss.

The following table shows the fair value and the notional amount of the over-the-

counter derivative instruments, outstanding as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, which are
designated as cash flow hedges:
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2007 2006
Notional Value Fair Value Notional Value Fair Value
Interest rate swaps;
- Pay fixed/ receive variable........ Ps. 14,211,489 Ps. (1,267,432) Ps. 17,741,995 Ps, (1,877,925)
Cross-currency swaps:
Pay Mexican Peso / receive
UDL .o iccreiniiciraenerernsrenes Ps. 11,901,650 Ps. 221,101  Ps. - Ps. -

Derivative instruments designated as cash flow hedges that have the same critical
characteristics as the item being hedged are considered to be highly effective.

In light of the foregoing, these instruments do not have an impact in earnings due to
hedge inefficiency, and their fair value is recognized in its entirety as part of equity through other
comprehensive income. The fair value of these instruments is reclassified into eamings at the same
time as the hedged item cash flows affect eamings.

If a derivative instrument designated as a cash flow hedge is not effective, the
ineffectiveness portion of its fair value has an impact on earnings and the effective portion is
recorded as part of equity through other comprehensive income and is reclassified into earnings,
while the hedged items cash flows affect earnings

When a cash flow hedge is no longer effective, the accumulated gains or losses that
were recorded in other comprehensive income have to remain in this account and be reclassified
into earnings at the same time as the hedge item cash flows affect earnings; however, from that date
forward, the derivative instrument will lose the hedge accounting treatment. As of December 31,
2007, only one interest rate swap designated as a cash flow hedge had lost its effectiveness.

As of December 31, 2007, a net loss of Ps. 1,479,284 was reclassified from other
comprehensive income into earnings and it-is estimated that in 2008 a net loss of Ps. 812,620 will
be reclassified from other comprehensive income into eamings.

The following table shows the fair value and the notional amount of over-the-
counter derivative instruments as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 that were treated for accounting
purposes as non-hedges:
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QUARTER: 4 YEAR: 2007

« Interest rate swaps pay fixed / receive
VARABLE oo e
Cross-currency swaps:

Pay U.S. Dollar / receive Euros .............
Pay U.S. Dollar / receive Japanese Yen.

Pay 11.5. Dollar / receive Ponds Sterling

Natural gas swaps:

Pay fixed / receive vanable..
Pay variable / receive fixed .....
Pay variable / receive vaniable ..............

Natral gas options:

2007 2006
Notional Value Fair Value Notional Valne Fair Value

Ps. 5,000,000 Ps. (185,719) Ps. 5,187,950 Ps. (381,586)
44,730,188 3,549,308 59,713,915 1,796,741
13,549,835 (355,956} 13,310,235 (968,825)
7,417,159 1,120,775 7,706,453 1,294 656

Ps. 5,163,787 Ps. 202 Ps. 5,683,033 Ps. 11,916,029
5,185,476 16,882 6,663,063 (11,883,888)

472 470 2,493 (3,747)

Ps. 73,261 Ps. 31,953

(74,064) 384

361,510 117,280

(361,300) (116,576)

Note: The exchange rates as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 were Ps. 10.8662 and 10.8810 per U.S. dollar, respectively.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, PEMEX recognized a net loss and a net profit
of Ps. 514,893 and Ps. 916,790, respectively, in the comprehensive financing cost related to
operations with derivative financial instruments treated for accounting purposes as non-hedges.

As of December 31, 2007, PEMEX recognized a net loss of Ps. 702,173, in other
revenues related to operations with derivative financial instruments treated for accounting purposes

as non-hedges.

The estimated fair value of financial instruments other than derivatives for which it
is practicable to estimate their value, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, in nominal terms, is as

follows:

Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents.......ccccc.oeerecrerennees
Accounts receivable, notes and other...
Derivative financial instruments...............conver

Liabilities:

Suppliers
Accounts and accumulated expenses payable
Taxes payable.......c e seenee
Derivative financial instruments ..,
Current portion of long-term debt

Long-termdebt ..o

2007

2006

Carrying value

Fair value

Carrying value

Fair value

Ps. 170,997,240
151,510,543
12,909,868

35,138,344
18,091,530
146,593 355
13,584,495
76,050,128
424,828,472

Ps. 170,997,240
151,510,543
12,909,868

35,138,344
18,097,530
146,593,355
13,584,495
76,050,128
442,731,344

Ps.195,776,457
137,163,105
4,389,836

37,102,983
14,592,081
43,979,401
13,372,143
66,239,422
524,475,242

Ps.195,776,457
137,163,105
4,389,836

37,102,983
14,592,081
43,979,401
13,372,143
66,239,422
556,153,282
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The fair value of the financial instruments presented in the previous table appears
for informative purposes.

The nominal value of financial instruments such as cash equivalents, accounts
receivable and payable, taxes payable and current portion of long-term debt approximate their fair
value because of their short maturities.

The fair value of long-term debt is determined by reference to market quotes, and,
where quotes are not available, 15 based on discounted cash flow analyses. Because assumptions
significantly affect the derived fair value and they are inherently subjective in nature, the estimated
fair values may not necessarily be realized in a sale or settlement of the instrument.

NOTE 12—LABOR OBLIGATIONS:

PEMEX has established employee non-contributory retirement plans in accordance
with the Ley Federal del Trabajo (*“Federal Labor Law™) and under collective bargaining
agreements. Benefits are determined based on years of service and final salary at retirement.
Liabilities and costs of such plans, including those related to the seniority premium benefit, to
which every employee is entitled upon termination of employment, are recorded in accordance with
actuarial valuations performed by independent actuaries.

PEMEX partially funds its labor obligations through a Mexican trust structure, the
resources of which come from the seniority premium item of the Governmental Budget, or any
other item that substitutes or could be connected to this item, or that is associated to the same item
and the interests, dividends and capital gains obtained from the investments of the trusts.

PEMEX has also established plans for other post-retirement benefit obligations
whose actuarial amounts are determined by independent actuaries. Such plans include the
following benefits: cash provided to the retired personnel and their dependents for gas
consumption, gasoline and other basic necessities, as well as, medical services which are provided
using PEMEX s infrastructure. '

Cash Flow:

Plan contributions and benefit paid were as follows:

Retirement remunerations, seniority

premiums, pension and indemnity Other post-retirement benefits
2007 2006 2007 2006
Contribution te the pension plan assets ......... Ps. 19,357,177 Ps. 13,221,734 Ps. 5,750,386 Ps. 5,207,690
Payments charged to the plan assets ............. 13,445,831 11,839,880 5,750,386 5,207,690

Payments related to medical services provided to retired personnel were
Ps. 2,609,707 and Ps. 2,574,209, during 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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The cost, obligations and other elements of the pension plan, seniority premium plan
and other post-retirement benefits plans different from restructuring, mentioned in Note 31 of these
financial statements, were determined, based on calculations prepared by independent actuaries as
" of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

The components of net periodic cost for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006
and 2005 are as follows: . |

Retirement remunersations, seniority premiums,

pension and indemnity Other post-retirement benefits

2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
Net periodic cost:
T o T T S Ps. 9,167,594 Ps. 7,507,356 Ps. 6,513,609 Ps. 6405902 Ps. 5881,745  Ps. 4,163,849
Financial cost. 27,246,555 24,511,208 20,983,951 21,795,906 18,562,492 15,479,140
Return on plan asscts (26,007 (51,860) (185,939) - -
Amortization of prior services
cost and plan amendments .......... 677,353 663,036 364,519 4,483,931 4,447,357 4,478,314
Variances in assumptions and
experience adjustments .............. 1,319,028 671,355 (168,555) (1,352,970) (3,131,317 (3,811,680)
Amortization of transition
Liability .o e enercnenes 6,133,654 6,114,252 6,157,546 6,407,047 6,357,929 6,402,163
Inflation adfustment... 1,650,358 1,598,629 1,118,730 1,398,004 1,301,166 889,879
Total periodic cost ... 46,169,035 41,073,976 34,783,811 39,137,820 33,419372 27,601,665
Recognition of severance
PAYINENLS.....cocurniicrerrmssmraresrrverssnses - - 1,402,142 - - -
Net periodic cost .ovnininnnn Ps. 46,169,035 Ps. 41,073,976 Ps. 36,185,953 Ps. 39,137,820 Ps. 33,419,372 Ps. 27,601,665

The actuarial present value of benefit obligations is as follows:

Retirement remunerations, seniority

premiums, pension and indemnity Other post retirement benefits
2007 2006 2007 . 2006

Vested benefit obligation value; .
Vested benefit obligation ... Ps. 206,364,293 Ps. 191,557,538 Ps. - Ps. -
Accumulated benefit obllgauon (ABO)! Ps. 357,768,687 Ps. 330,616,544 Ps - Ps. -
obligation.... RV
Projected bcneft obhganon (PBO)/ - Ps. 367,485,744 Ps. 336,758,891 Ps. 300,396,198 266,481,493
Plan assets at fair value .......ocoeoveceeeeieecnrnenn (7,664,407 . (2,118,402) - -
Projected benefit obligation over plan 359,821,337 334,640,489 300,396,198 266,481,493
BSSELS .. uumurse s smienis it e sbe s b e e os
Items to be amortized:
Prior services cost and plan amendments ...... (6,449,919) (7,080,185) (58,102,534) (62,590,753)
Variances in assumptions end experience (54,196,339) (49,016,755) 743,034 14,811,311
AAJUSHNETLS ... eramcessarerraenss s rveramssssrvanaies
Unamortized transition liability (66,631,94T) (72,807,858) (71,146,932) (77,594,439)
Project liability net. 232,543,132 205,735,691 171,889,766 141,107,612
Additional liability . . 123,768,374 124,821,880 - -
Total liability ..o s sercrnmaeemsrse s Ps. 356,311,506 Ps. 330,557,571 Ps. 171,889,766 Ps. 141,107,612
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Significant assumptions used in determining the net periodic cost of plans are as

QUARTER: 4 YEAR: 2007

follows:
Retirement remunerations, seniority
premiums, pension and indemnity Other post-retirement benefits
2007 2006 2007 2006
DHSCOUDL FALE...vvvvsrresresssrinmsseresnssssnesssnesrssssns 4.25% 4.25% 4.25% 4.25%
Rate of compensation increase., 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
Expected long term rate of the return on '
Plan BSSELS ... 4.25% 4.25% - -
Employees’ average remaining labor life
over which pending amortization items are
AMNOTUZEL ..reverererreesenrrasnrssssmsars st stosssessins 11 years 12 years 11 years 12 years

Plan assets

The Plan assets are inchuded into two trusts, Fondo Laboral Pemex (“FOLAPE™)
and Fideicomiso de Cobertura Laboral y de Vivienda (“FICOLAVTI"), which are managed by
BBVA Bancorner, S. A. and a Technical Committee, which is composed of personnel from

Petroleos Mexicanos and the trusts.

The weighted-average asset allocation of retirement benefits, for seniority

premiums, pensions and other benefits are as follows:

Retirement remunerations, Seniority

Tvpe of investment

premiurns, Pension and indemnity

Other post-retirement benefits

2007 2006 2007 2006
84.2% 71.0% 84.2% 71.0%
15.8% 29.0% 15.8% 29.0%
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

NOTE 13—COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME:

Comprehensive (loss) income for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and

2005 was as follows:

Net (J0S5) ICOME orucrverrerserrresresmaissisnssssinierens Ps.
Surplus in restatement of eqUIHY e

Derivative financial instruments ..
Effect on equity from labor obligatio .
OHRET .o s s b b b

2007 2006 2005
(18,307,563) Ps. 46,953,205 Ps. (82,357,982)
18,638,402 4,064,648 8,134,288
656,699 5,274,109 (7.036,437)
(3,432,792) (18,871,922) (21,672,659)
- 710,094 -
(2,445,260) Ps. 38,130,134 Ps. (102,882,790)

NOTE 14—EQUITY:
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On December 31, 1990, certain debt owed by Petréleos Mexicanos to the Mexican
Government was capitalized as equity. This capitalization amounted to Ps. 22,334,195 in nominal
terms (US$7,577,000) and was authorized by the Board of Directors. The capitalization agreement
" between Petréleos Mexicanos and the Mexican Government states that the Certificates of
Contribution “A” constitute permanent capital. As a result, the Certificates of Contribution “A” are
as follows:

Amount

Certificates of Contribution “A” (nominal value)..........cccccooeeereeecvvevernon. Ps. 10,222,463
Inflation restatement INCTEASE ..........ccocvvcvurereerverirnrsrsrresresserassansensnssssassaens 86,735,530
Certificates of Contribution “A” in Mexican pesos of December 31, 2007

PUTCRASINE POWET ... eevvecrecrecrerrssens et ess e sssessesssasess bt st oo Ps. 96,957,993

As a condition of this capitalization, Petréleos Mexicanos agreed to pay a minimum
guaranteed dividend to the Mexican Government equal to the debt service for the capitalized debt
in December 1990. The minimum guaranteed dividend consisted of the payment of principal and
interest on the same terms and conditions as those originally agreed upon with international
creditors through 2006, at the exchange rates on the date that such payments are made. Such
payments must be approved annually by the Board of Directors. This minimum guaranteed
dividend was extended until 2007, by the CA-164/2007 agreement.

During 2007 and 2006, Petréleos Mexicanos paid Ps. 4,270,225 and Ps. 268,990,
(Ps. 263,329 nominal value) respectively, to the Mexican Government in advance for the minimum
guaranteed dividend. These payments will be applied to final amount that the Board of Directors
approves as the total annual dividend, which usually occurs in the following fiscal year.

In 2006, Board of Directors of Petréleos Mexicanos approved the capitalization (i.e.,
transfer to equity) of Ps. 621,009 (Ps. 594,987 nominal value) for infrastructure works,
corresponding to resources from the Mexican Government in accordance with the Federal Revenue
Law for 2004.

During 2006, in compliance with the agreement CA/2004, the Board of Directors of
Petroleos Mexicanos approved the capitalization of Ps. 652,310 (Ps. 608,068 nominal terms) of
revenues at December 31, 2005, from the Mexican Government for infrastructure works in
accordance with the Federal Income Law for 2004.

In December 2006, the Mexican Government made a payment in the amount of
Ps. 47,454,593 (Ps. 45,735,400 nominal value) to Petrdleos Mexicanos derived from excess
revenues that were paid in accordance with the Federal Expenditure Budget for the 2006 fiscal
year. This payment increased the equity of Petréleos Mexicanos and the Subsidiary Entities.

In December 2007, the Mexican Government made payments in the amount of
Ps. 11,160,824, to Petréleos Mexicanos, which was capitalized in equity. This total includes two
payments in the amount of Ps. 11,131,800 and Ps. 19,700, which were additionally received from
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the Fondo sobre Ingresos Excedentes (“FIEX”). PEMEX also capitalized interest in the amount of
Ps. 9,324 which was related to these payments. This payment derived from excess revenues that
_were paid in accordance with the Ley de Presupuesto y Responsabilidad Hacendaria, (“Federal

Budget and Fiscal Responsibility Law”) article 19, fraction IV, clauses b) and ¢). Additionally, in
February 2008, the Mexican Government made another payment in the amount of Ps. 2,806,200, to
Petrdleos Mexicanos.

In 2004, Petrdleos Mexicanos signed an agency agreement (Funds for Specific
Purposes—Trade Commission) with Banco Santader Serfin, S.A. as an agent in order to manage the
funds transferred by the Mexican Government to Petroleos Mexicanos and Subsidiary Entities.
According to the Ley de Ingresos de la Federacion (“Federal Revenue Law™), these funds are to be
utilized only for infrastructure works related to exploration, refining, gas and petrochemicals.
Payments made by the Mexican Government that increase the equity of Petréleos Mexicanos and
the Subsidiary Entities are deposited into the Fund for Specific Purposes — Trade Commission. As
of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the balance of this account was Ps. 11,858,575 and
Ps. 35,589,790, respectively (see Note 6).

NOTE 15—COMMITMENTS:

a. During 2007, PEMEX purchased a Floating Production Storage and Offloading
(“FPSO”) vessel. The basic function of this new vessel is the reception and processing
of crude oil from marine wells. The tanker treats and separates oil and gas, in order to
meet international API guidelines for exploration. Upon completion of this process, the
tanker stores the product and distributes it to foreign clients” shiPs. The tanker has a
storage capacity of 2 million barrels and a distribution capacity of 1.2 million barrels per
day.

Total investment in the vessel was US $723,575, of which US $352,996 was paid in
2007 and the balance will be due over a period of 15 years.

Future estimated payments are as follows:

2008 ..t USS 25,267
2009 .. e 25,267
2010 25,267
2011 25,267
2012 . 25,267
2013 and thereafter . 244,244
TOtA] oot USS$ 370,579

b. PEMEX has entered into a nitrogen supply contract for the pressure maintenance
program at the Cantarell field. During 2007, an additional contract was incorporated,
also with the purpose of supplying nitrogen to the Ku-Maloob-Zap field, extending the
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original contract until 2027. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the value of the nitrogen
to be supplied during the term of the contract was approximately Ps. 18,314,382 and
Ps. 13,377,497, respectively. In the event of the annulment of the contract and
depending on the circumstances, PEMEX has the right and obligation to acquiring the
vendor’s nitrogen plant, under the terms of the contract.

Future estimated payments are as follows:

2008 ... e Ps. 1,969,805
2009 ........ 1,695,836
2010 ........ 1,717,418
11 1 SO 1,721,866
1) O 1,742,658
More than 5 years .....creeieierienns 9,466,799
TOE oot Ps. 18,314,382

¢. Durning 2003, 2004 and 2005, PEMEX entered into Financed Public Work Contracts
(“FPWCs™) (formerly known as Multiple Services Contracts or “MSCs”). In connection
with these contracts, the contractor, at its own cost, has to administer and support the
execution of the works in connection with the FPWCs, which are classified into
categories of development, infrastructure and maintenance. The estimated value of the
FPWCs as of December 31, is as follows:

Date of contract Block 2007 2006
February 9, 2004 Olmos US$ 343,574 USS 343,574
November 21, 2003 Cuervito 260,072 260,072
November 28, 2003 Misidn 1,035,580 1,035,580
November 14, 2003 Reynosa-Monterrey 2,437,196 2,437,196
December 8, 2003 Fronterizo 264,977 264,977
December 9, 2004 Pandura-Anahuac 900,392 900,392
March 23, 2005 Pirineo 645,295 645,295
April 3, 2007 Nejo 911,509 -

April 20, 2007 Monclava 433,501 -
Total USs 7,232,096 USS 5,887,086

d. PEMEX, through PMI, enters into sale contracts for crude oil with foreign companies in
international markets. The terms and conditions of these contracts are specific to each
customer, and the contract durations vary, including evergreen contracts and long term |
contracts.

NOTE 16 - CONTINGENCIES:

In the ordinary course of business, PEMEX is named in a number of lawsuits of
various types. PEMEX evaluates the merit of each claim and assesses the likely outcome, accruing
a contingent liability when an unfavorable decision is probable and the amount is reasonably
estimable. Such contingent liabilities are discussed below.
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()

(b)

PEMEX is subject to the provisions of the Ley General del Equilibrio Ecoldgico y la
Proteccion al Ambiente (“General Law on Ecological Equilibrium and Environmental
Protection”). To comply with this law, environmental audits of PEMEX’s larger
operating, storage and transportation facilities have been or are being conducted.
Following the completion of such audits, PEMEX has signed various agreements with
the Procuraduria Federal de Proteccion al Ambiente (Federal Attorney of
Environmental Protection, or “PROFEPA”) to implement environmental remediation
and improve environmental plans. Such plans contemplate remediation for
environmental darnages, as well as related investments for the improvement of
equipment, maintenance, labor and materials.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the reserve for environmental remediation expenses
totaled Ps. 2,093,440 and Ps. 2,398,258, respectively. This reserve is included in long-
term liabilities in the balance sheet.

As of December 31, 2007, PEMEX was involved in various civil, commercial, tax,
criminal, administrative, labor and arbitration lawsuits. Based on the information
available, the amount claimed in connection with these lawsuits totaled approximately
Ps. 39,209,855, At December 31, 2007, PEMEX had accrued a reserve of

Ps. 10,453,830 for these contingent liabilities. Among these lawsuits, are the following:

1. Pemex-Refining is a party to an arbitration proceeding (No. 11760/KGA) filed by
CONPROCA, S.A. de C.V. (“CONPROCA?™) before the International Chamber of
Commerce, in which CONPROCA is seeking payment of US$ 633,100 related to
construction and maintenance services in the Cadereyta refinery. Pemex-Refining
filed a counterclaim against CONPROCA in the amount of US$ 907,000 (which
includes the value added tax).

The arbitration panel notified the parties that it will issue an award on this matter on
March 31, 2008. As of the date of these financial statements, such award has not
been issued. Once it is issued, a hearing on damages will be held.

ii. In April 2004, Construcciones Industriales del] Golfo, S.A. de C.V. filed a civil claim
against Pemex-Exploration and Production, (exp. 40/2004-VII), for a total amount
of Ps. 15,237 plus US$ 219,584 for the removal of deposits in the Salamanca
refinery. On September 28, 2007, a judgment was issued in favor of Pemex-
Exploration and Production. The plaintiff filed an appeal against this judgment,
which was denied on January 21, 2008. The plaintiff then filed a constitutional relief
known as amparo, which is still pending.

35



MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 4 YEAR: 2007

BANCO I.P. MORGAN S.A. INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE JP MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERO

il

iv.

In December 2003, Unidn de Sistemas Industriales, S. A. filed a civil claim against
Pemex-Refining (exp. 202/2003), seeking Ps. 393,095. The trial is in the
evidentiary stages; expert evidence is still pending.

In December 2004, Corporacién Mexicana de Mantenimiento Integral S. de R. L. de
C. V. (“COMMISA™) filed an arbitration claim before the International Court of
Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce (the “ICA™) against Pemex-
Exploration and Production (IPC-01) for breach of a construction agreement in
connection with two platforms in the Cantarell complex. '

On January 26, 2007, COMMISA filed a claim seeking US$ 292,043 and

Ps. 37,537, and Pemex-Exploration and Production filed a counterclaim seeking
US$ 125,897 and Ps. 41,513. On August 10, 2007, each party filed their responses
to the claim and counterclaim, respectively. On September 10, 2007, both parties
filed their replies, in which COMMISA modified its claim and is, as of the date of
these financial statements, seeking US$ 319,900 and Ps. 37,200 in damages. On
October 10, 2007, the parties filed their rejoinders. A hearing was held during which
each party presented its case to the panel and filed its evidence. On February 15,
2008, the parties filed their pleadings.

The final award is expecte& to be issued before May 31, 2008 in accordance with a
resolution issued by the ICA on February 14, 2008.

An arbitration proceeding before the ICA was filed by COMBISA, S. de R. L. de C.
V. (“COMBISA”) against Pemex-Exploration and Production (IPC-22) seeking US$
235,770 for the alleged breach of a construction agreement in connection with three
platforms in the Cantarell complex. Pemex-Exploration and Production responded
to the claim and filed a counterclaim against COMBISA. On July 23, 2007, a final
award was granted, pursuant to which COMBISA was ordered to pay US$ 4,600
and Pemex-Exploration and Production was ordered to pay US$ 61,300 as well as
financial expenses and the corresponding value added tax. Both parties requested an
additional decision to clarify this final award on November 16, 2007. The FCA
modified the award such that total amount owed to COMBISA was corrected and
Pemex-Exploration and Production was ordered to pay US$ 61,600 as well as
financial expenses and the corresponding value added tax. The total amount owed to
Pemex-Exploration and Production was ratified.

On January 30, 2008, Pemex-Exploration and Production and COMBISA executed a
settlement agreement under which Pemex-Exploration and Production agreed to pay
USS$ 84,579 (plus the value added tax) and COMBISA agreed to pay US$ 4,594 plus
the value added tax). This claim, which was initially for a total amount of US
$235,770, concluded with a payment of US $91,983 to COMBISA.
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vi.

vii.

Vviil,

1X.

COMMISA filed a claim before the ICA against Pemex-Exploration and Production
(IPC-28) seeking approximately US$142,400 and Ps. 40,199 for, among other
things, the alleged breach of a contract (PEP-O-IT-136/08) related to two vessels,
the Bar Protector and Castoro 10, both of which are located in the Cantarell
complex. Pemex-Exploration and Production filed a counterclaim. On February 11,
2008, Pemex-Exploration and Production was notified of an award pursuant which
Pemex-Exploration and Production was ordered to pay Ps. 10,928 and US §$75,075,
plus the value added tax and US $200 related to arbitration expenses.

COMMISA filed a request to execute this award, which was notified to Pemex-
Exploration and Production on March 24, 2008. As of the date of these financial
statements, an answer to this request will be filed by Pemex-Exploration and
Production.

A civil claim was filed by Asociacioén de Transportistas al Servicio de Petréleos
Mexicanos Clientes o Empresas Sustitutos, A. C. against Pemex-Refining (exp.
262/2005-1T) seeking approximately Ps. 1,647,629 for damages in connection with
the alleged breach of a tank truck transportation agreement. On March 7, 2008 a
final bearing was held in which both parites filed their allegations. A final
judgement is still pending.

A civil claim was filed by Asociacién de Transportistas al Servicio de Petréleos
Mexicanos, Clientes o Empresas Sustitutos, A. C. against Pemex-Refining (exp.
271/2005-I) asserting that Pemex-Refining should authorize the plaintiff to replace
tank trucks older than ten years in accordance with the tank truck transportation
agreement mentioned in paragraph vii above. On January 23, 2008, a final hearing
was held in which both parites filed their allegations. A final judgement is still
pending.

A civil claim was filed by Asociacion de Transportistas al Servicio de Petrdleos
Mexicanos, Clientes o Empresas Sustitutos, A. C. against Pemex-Refining,
(295/2007), seeking a judicial judgment declaring the breach of a services agreement
dated March 26, 1993 and damages, among other expenses.

On October 31, 2007, Pemex-Refining was summoned and a precautionary measure
was granted to the plaintiff requesting Pemex-Refining to replace tank trucks and
grant the appropiate authorizations. On November 5, 2007, Pemex-Refining filed a
motion stating that the judge lacked jurisdiction, which was granted and the trial
suspended. The resolution of this motion is still pending. A request for
constitutional relief known as an amparo was filed by Pemex-Refining against the

'precaqunary measure, which was accepted by the Juzgado Quinto de D:smto en

Materia Civil (“Fifth Civil District Court™).
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X.

Xi.

xii.

A request for Constitutional relief known as an amparo was filed by Minera
Carbonifera Rio Escondido, S.A. de C.V. and Minerales Monclova, S.A. de C.V. for
alleged violation of its mining concesions and for the excecution of development,
infrastructure and manteinance works in non-associated gas fields under a public
works contract (No. 414105826) and a modification of the Ley Reglamentaria del
Articulo 27 Constitucional en el Ramo del Petréleo (“Regulatory Law to Article 27
of the Political Constitution Concerning Petroleum Affairs™). The purpose of this
contract was to explore non-associated gas in the same fields where the plaintiffs
have their mining concessions.

The plaintiffs argue they have a right to exploit gas found in the fields located under
their mining concessions. As of the date of these financial statements, a final
judgment is still pending. A third arbitrator expert’s opinion on Geology and a
constitutional hearing are still pending.

An arbitration proceeding before the ICA was filed by Tejas Gas de Toluca, S. de
R.L. de C.V. against Gas Natural México S.A. de C.V. (“GNM”) and Pemex-Gas
and Basic Petrochemicals seeking, among other things, compliance with a
transportation agreement and its amendments as agreed in February, 2001 and
November, 2001. This agreement was executed for the operation of the Palmillas-
Toluca pipeline.

In February 2008, several hearings were held with the arbitration panel and the part
involved, during which a summary of claims and counterclaims were presented. On
February 26, 2008, the initial arbitration report was executed and a provisional
arbitration calendar was agreed.

.In connection with the claims filed by a group of Congressmen from the LIXth

Legislature against Pemex-Exploration and Production related to the Financed
Public Works Contracts program (“FPWC”), as of the date of these financial
statemets only one claim remains open since Pemex-Exploration and Production
obtained a favorable judgement in the other similar claims filed by these plaintiffs.

The remaining claim relates to the FPWC entered into between Pemex-Exploration
and Production and PTD Servicios Multiples, S. de R.L. de C.V. (“PTD”) for the
Cuervito natural gas production block before the Juzgado Noveno de Distrito en
Materia Civil del Distrito Federal (“Ninth Civil District Court™) in Mexico City.
On December 12, 2007, Pemex-Exploration and Production was summoned after an
appeal filed by PTD was denied. Pemex-Exploration and Production filed a motion
arguing the lack of capacity of the plaintiffs due to the termination of their positions
as Congressmen. the trial is in the evidenciary stage.
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Xlil.

X1V.

XV.

Xxvi,

In August 2007, a civil claim (12/2007) was filed by Leoba Rueda Nava against
Petroleos Mexicanos and Pemex-Refining. This claim was presented to the Juzgado
Decimocuarto de Distrito del Décimo Circuito (“Fourteenth District Court of the
Tenth Circuit”) in Coatzacoalcos, Veracruz. Plainiffs seek, among other things, civil
liability and damages resulting from the pollution of land used to store oil waste in
accordance with an agreement entered into by and among Leoba Rueda Nava,
Petroleos Mexicanos and Pemex-Refining. The trial is in the evidenciary stage.
Judicial inspection, confesional and testimonial evidences have been filed. As of the
date of these financial statemets expert opinions are still pending.

Administrative proceedings were initiated by the Federal Competition Commission
(the “Commission™). On December 7, 2007, the Commission issued a resolution
prohibiting Pemex-Refining from engaging in anti-competitive practices in trading
and distributing greases and lubricants in service stations, without specifically
requesting a modification or termination of a license agreement. Pemex-Refining
filed an amparo against this resolution, which is still pending.

In January 2008, the Commission requested Pemex-Refining to provide evidence
related to the compliance of a resolution issued by the Commission in 2003 in
connection with this same subject. Pemex-Refining informed the Commission that a
suspension was granted to Bardahl de México, S. A. de C. V. (“Bardahl”) in several
amparos to maintain the exclusivity right of the Mexlub trademark until a final
resolution was issued.

Several claims have been filed by Impulsora Jalisciense, S. A. de C. V. and
Mexicana de Lubricantes, 5. A. de C. V.

An amparo (1519/2005) was filed by Impulsora Jalisciense, S.A. de C.V., before the
Juzgado Quinto de Distrito en Materia Administrativa (“Fifth Administrative
District Court™) in the State of Jalisco. This proceeding has been joined with a
pending proceeding filed by Bardahl against the execution of any resolutions
lubricants manufactured by Bardahl.

These amparos are suspended due to several objections filed by Bardahl. A
constitutional hearing is still pending.

A civil claim (28/2007) was filed by Mexicana de Lubricantes, S. A. de C. V.
against Pemex-Refining secking, among other things, a judicial judgment declaring
null and void any advance termination or cancellation of the following agreements
executed between Mexicana de Lubricantes, S. A. de C. V. and Pemex-Refining: 1)
License and Trademark contract; 2) Basic greases supply contract; and 3)
Manufacture contract of lubricants and greases for Petréleos Mexicanos and the

39



MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE
STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 4 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A. INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE JP MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERO

Subsidiary Entities. The claim was summoned and Pemex-Refining was required to
file its response in April.

The result of these proceedings is uncertain since their final resolution will be
issued by the appropriate authorities.

NOTE 17— HYDROCARBON RESERVES (Unaudited)

Under the Mexican Constitution and the Organic Law of Petroleos Mexicanos and
the Subsidiary Entities, all oil and other hydrocarbons reserves are property of the Mexican Nation.
Under the Organic Law, PEMEX has the exclusive rights to extract and exploit Mexico’s petroleum
reserves. However, given that such reserves are not PEMEX’s property, they are not recorded on
PEMEX’s accounting records. Beginning in 1997, PEMEX reviewed the procedures to calculate
such reserves in accordance with the regulations of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission,
established in Rule 4-10(a) of Regulation S-X of the United States Securities Act of 1934 (“Rule 4-
10(a)"). Based on technical studies internally performed in accordance with Rule 4-10(a), the
estimated crude oil and gas reserves were 14.7 billion of barrels of crude oil as of December 31,
2007 and 15.5 billions as of December 31, 2006. These reserves may be increased based on
adjustment by reviewing engineers, increases and developments and decreased based on production
of the year. The estimate of such reserves could vary from one analyst to another. In addition, the
results of drilling, testing and production subsequent to the date of the estimate are used for future
reviews of these reserves.

NOTE 18—SEGMENT FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

PEMEX’s primary business is the exploration and production of crude oil and
natural gas and refining and marketing of petroleum products, conducted through four business
segments: Pemex-Exploration and Production, Pemex-Refining, Pemex-Gas and Basic
Petrochemicals and Pemex-Petrochemicals, Management makes decisions related to the operations
of the consolidated business along these four strategic lines.

The primary sources of revenue for the segments are as described below:

» Pemex-Exploration and Production earns revenues from domestic crude oil
sales, as well as from the export of crude oil, through PMI Group, to
international markets. Export sales are made through PMI Group to
approximately 25 major customers in various foreign markets. Less than half of
PEMEX crude oil is sold domestically; however, these amounts are in large part -
sufficient to satisfy Mexican domestic demand.

* Pemex-Refining earns revenues from sales of refined petroleum products and
derivatives. Most of Pemex-Refining’s sales are to third parties and occur
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within the domestic market. The entity supplies the Comision Federal de
Electricidad (“CFE”) with a significant portion of its fuel oil production.
Pemex-Refining’s most important products are different types of gasoline.

¢ Pemex-Gas and Basic Petrochemicals earns revenues primarily from domestic
sources. Pemex-Gas and Basic Petrochemicals also consumes high levels of its
own natural gas production. Most revenues of this entity are obtained from the
sale of ethane and butane gas.

e Pemex-Petrochemical is engaged in the sale of petrochemical products to the
domestic market. Pemex-Petrochemicals offers a wide range of products that
generate large revenues, the majority of which come from methane derivatives,
ethane denivatives and aromatics and derivatives.

In making performance analyses for the entities, PEMEX’s management focuses on
sales volumes and gross revenues as primary indicators of the performance analyses.

Income (loss) and identifiable assets for each segment have been determined before

intersegment adjustments. Sales between segments are made at internal transfer prices established
by PEMEX, which reflect international market prices.
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Following is the condensed financial information of these segments:

Corporate and
Explorstion 2nd Gas and Basic  Petrochemical Subsidiary Intersegment
Production Refining Petrochemicals 5 Companies Eliminations Total
Year ended December 31, 2007 -
Sales -

1. LI —— T - Ps430382,530  Ps139,963302  Fi21,701,729 Pu 542,926,858 Pa. - P 1134974819
Intersep 912,295,482 42,229,523 82,940,711 35,942,074 247,993,773 (1,321,401,568) -
Services income .. - . . 1,880,032 (819,423) 1,060,609
Total net skt 912,295,482 472,612,458 222,904,013 57,643,803 792,800,663 (1,322,220,991) 1,136,035,428
Gross income 740,811,644 (81,024,508) 15,816,747 {6,559,693) 41,180,144 (34,854,648) 675,369,686
Operating income (1088) -vvoevooesron 707,401,828  (114,306,785) 7,335910  (14,115,424) 5,850,043 (1,734,890) 590,430,682
Comprehensive financing cost (25,561,64T) (5.764,552) 1,071,281 (1,181,167) 10,097,224 1,292,274 {20,046,587)
i 19,966,387 (45,653,619 4,958,173 (16,085,945) (11,473,248) 29,980,683 (18,307,569)
Depreciation knd amortization 57,262,960 10,159,674 3,437,370 1,091,848 639,866 72,591,718
Labor cost reserve v 29,124,816 28,579,131 6,491,464 8,215,002 12,896,453 85,306,866
Taxcs and dutics v 663,549,438 3,846,738 5,537,391 257,203 4,064,958 - 677,255,728
Acguisition of fixed asscts 99,252,970 22,912,301 5,871,320 998,725 324,582 - 129,359,898
Total BE8CLS corsrre v 1,237,968.403 417,393,498 133,970,702 79,872,062 2331376672  (2,870,300,731) 1,330,280,606
630,760,334 229,536,695 85,311,492 58,650,943 495,164,854 (1,070,863,531) 428,560,787
342,538 157,094 1,095,666 612,696,004 (581,227,948) 33,063,354
565,433,958 162,585,821 42,005,574 15,569,956 8,250,144 - 793,845,453
191,867,210 148,709,748 33,463,623 2,896,698 929,478,616  {1,022,952,043) 280,463,852
180,921,471 178,386,606 40,791,915 49,058,100 79,033,180 - $28201,272
998,713,758 377,308,387 85,452,634 $9275.500  2262,119,i97  (2,502,456,731) 1,280,372,745
239,254,644 40,085,112 48,518,068 20,596,562 69,257,475 (367,804,000 49,507,861
. Ps. 406,963,236 Ps. 138,687,862 Pa. 21,638,776 Pu 535,144,047 s - Ps1,102,433,92)
£90,012,141 46,242,429 £3,058,212 9,654,394 171,981,054  (1,200,948,230) -
- - - 1,707,386 (631,439) 1,075,947
890,012,141 453,205,665 221,746,074 31,293,170 708,832,487 {1,201,579,669) 1,103,509,868
718,463,139 (52,193,884) 18,030,329 (4,925,440) 31,717,998 {25,840,484) 685,251,658
Operating income (1083) coeeeocesrcen 690,607,335 (82,910,431) 10,720,768 {11,854,541) (1,720,065) (565,837) 604,277,229
Comprehensive financing cost (24,174,018) (9,026,219) 1,134,603 (4,173,330) 12,659,001 (266,662) (23.846,625)
Net income (toss).. 75,888,386 (35,325,390) 6,311,661 (18,029,704) 54,656,089 (36,547,837) 46,953,205
Depreciation and 51,819,623 8,723,393 3,529,726 902,845 696,602 - 65,672,189
Labor cost reserve ... 25,562,500 24,775,200 5,637,100 6,972,400 11,546,149 - 74,493,349
Tuxes and dutica .. 591,866,238 3,165,413 4,703,707 194,529 4,634,622 - 604,764,509
Acquisition of fixed nssets 61,906,641 13,231,096 5,132,529 1,712,598 15,667,903 - 97,650,767
Total assety 1,096,349,650 356,509,402 133,753,202 72279723 2,038,713342  (2,447,984,895) 1,250,020,424
533,417,998 173,282,736 84,553,543 50,300,628 457,242,116 (899,414,425) 199,393,196
110,752 157,094 1,967,913 491,078,954 (460,773,767) 32,760,946
514,467,528 156,937,920 41,253,162 15,908,016 8,628,831 - 737,195,457
84,578,731 113,869,248 38,595,497 11,671,253 787,977,256 (B60,383,856) 176,314,129
162,516,165 160,501,772 36,305,067 43,602,148 68,740,031 - 471,665,183
805,563,141 322,204,63) 84,445.277 55,768,854  1,984,483,183  (2,043,900,288) 1,208,564,798
290,786,509 34,704,770 49,307,958 16,510,869 54,230,161 (404,084,641) 41,455,626
- Ps. 381,355,382 Ps 144987,328 Ps 21,826900 Ps 454,436,655 Ps - Px 1,002,606,265
773,336,701 41,307,675 89,170,404 9,518,438 131,997,076  (1,045,330,254) -
- - - - 1,875,001 {650,153) 1,224,808
Tonad Bet BAlegmsmmcssmssrsesssenien 773,336,701 422,663,057 234,157,732 31,345,338 588,308,732  (1,045,980,487) 1,003,831,073
Gross income 594,226,368 3,088,433 20,740,515 (5,601,679) 7,885,280 (6,451,743} 613,887,174
Operating income (loss) 567,556,903 (28,902,246) 10,678,648 (9,781,605) (20,166,208} 20,317,888 539,703,380
i 2,683,177 (3,859,422) 2,598,710 (3,550,361) (13,145,650) 4,437,455 (4,836,091)
(19,701,797)  (57.508,914) 7,213,898 (17.851,654) (76,533,529) 82,024,014 (82,357.982)
42,648,709 8,662,918 3,857,966 1,075,044 750,720 - 56,995,357
22,739,043 21,067,212 4,782,355 5,742,055 9,336,373 - 63,667,038
595,838,203 24,443,717 2,412,419 262,157 3,917,966 - 626,874,462
Acquisition of fixed assets ... 29,498,613 6,537,813 1,936,748 2,511,707 43,829,686 - 84,314,567
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Corporate and
Exploration and Gas and Basic  Petrochemical Subsidiary Intersegment
Production Refining Petrochemicals H Companies Eliminations Total
510,762,474 320,419,181 104,721,683 55,842,991 1,624,136,468 {1,890,886,336) 1,125,596,261
379,304,272 138,951,636 56,041,394 33,282,845 429,691,461 (721,191,173) 316,080,435
227,313 157,094 1,276,301 - 231,359,791 (204,339,923) 28,681,076
475,493,308 152,858,631 40,924,037 15,850,726 9,340,494 _ 594,467,196
123,657,961 114,490,526 21,971,413 53,748,694 554,475,788 (690,751,619) 177,582,783
142,000,010 137,607,036 30,508,286 36,672,374 58,796,102 . 405,583,808
TOA] BABILTY orecersrrssrasssarasmrsmmersscs 747,717,710 303,672,915 59,003,711 90,957,975 1,639,794,045 (1,686,540,129) 1,154,606,227
Equity 163,044,885 16,746,308 45,717,987 (35,114,975) (15,057,361) (204,346,661) (29,009,817)

NOTE 19—FISCAL REGIME:

On December 21, 2005, the Mexican Congress approved a new fiscal regime for
PEMEX, which was published in the Official Gazette of the Federation, effective January 1, 2006.

Under this new fiscal regime, PEMEX’s contributions remain established by the Ley
Federal de Derechos (“Federal Duties Law™), except for the Excess Gain Duties (Crude Oil Gain
Tax), which is established by the Federal Income Law. The fiscal regime for PEMEX applicable
for 2006 and 2007 contemplated the following duties:

a. The Ordinary Hydrocarbons Duty - In 2006 and 2007, this duty applied a variable
rate that depended on the price of Mexican crude oil for export. In 2006 and 2007, the rate ranged
from 78.68% to 87.81% (depending on the price of Mexican crude oil).

The method of calculating this duty is the value of the extracted total production of
crude oil and natural gas during the year minus certain permitted deductions (including
investments, plus some costs, expenses and duties). During 2007, PEMEX made daily and weekly
advance payments to the account of this duty, in the amount of Ps. 464,837,848 (Ps. 231,326,765
daily and Ps. 233,511,083 weekly). During 2006, PEMEX made daily and weekly advance
payments to the account of this duty, in the amount of Ps. 541,916,001 (Ps. 269,596,338 dally and
Ps. 272,319,663 weekly).

b. Hydrocarbon Duty for the Oil Revenues Stabilization Fund — This duty was
applied at a rate between 1% and 10% of the value of the extracted crude oil production where the

yearly weighted average crude oil export price for a certain year exceeds between US$ 22.00 and
US $30.00 per barrel.

c. Extraordinary Duty on Crude Oil Exports — This duty was applied at a rate of
13.1% on the difference between the value realized for crude oil exports and the budgeted crude oil
price of US$42.80, times the annual export volume. This duty is to be credited against the
Hydrocarbon Duty for the Oil Revenues Stabilization Fund. The income from this duty is
- designated to the states of Mexico via the Income of the Federative Entities Stabilization Fund.
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d. Excess Gains Renevue Duty- This duty was derogated in 2007, however during
2006, applied a rate of 6.5% to the difference between the realized value and the budgeted value of

_crude oil exports of US$ 36.50. This duty is to be credited against the Hydrocarbon Duty to Fund

Stabilization and, where necessary, against the Ordinary Hydrocarbon Duty.

e. Duty for the Fund for Scientific and Technological Research on Energy — This
duty was applied at a rate of 0.05% to the value of the extracted production of crude oil and natural
gas for the year. The revenues from this tax are designated for the Instituto Mexicano del Petroleo
(“Mexican Petroleum Institute”) in accordance with the Presupuesto de Egresos de la Federacién

. (“Federal Expenditure Budget”).

[ Duty for the Fiscal Monitoring of Oil Activities — This duty was applied at a rate of
0.003% to the value of extracted production of crude oil and natural gas for the year. The revenues
from this tax are designated for the Auditoria Superior de la Federacion (“Supreme Federal
Audit”) in accordance with the Federal Expenditure Budget.

g. Additional Duty — This duty is applied if the actual production of crude oil in the
years 2006, 2007 and 2008 is less than the target production, but only when the shortfall is not by
reason of force majeure, act of god or energy policy.

h. Special Tax on Production and Services — In accordance with the regulations in
effect, PEMEX is subject to the Special Tax on Production and Services (“IEPS”), which applies to
the import and sale of gasoline and diesel. The IEPS is paid to SHCP monthly, after deducting the
daily advance payments. The rates applicable to this tax depend on factors such as the type of
product, price of reference, the region where one sells, additional freight and applicable
commissions.

In 2005, increase in international prices of hydrocarbons and petroleum products
caused the rate of the IEPS tax to be negative, which was absorbed by PEMEX. On January 1,
2006, the Federal Revenue Law was amended, allowing to PEMEX to credit the negative IEPS
against other taxes and payments to which PEMEX is also subject. As a result of this PEMEX
recognized in 2007 and 2006 revenue of approximately Ps. 72,137,000 and Ps. 57,330,998
(Ps. 55,256,000 nominal value), respectively, presented in the consolidated statement of operations
within “Other revenues”. As of December 31, 2007, there was a negative balance of IEPS tax
credit of Ps. 32,943,613 (see Note 6).

i. Hydrocarbon Income Tax (“IRP ") — This tax is calculated by applying a 30% rate
on the excess of the total revenues minus the authorized deductions pursuant to the specific rules
expressed by the SHCP.

For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 PEMEX generated an IRP as
follows: '
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2007 2006
CUITEDL TRP oo ssssnssmsessssssessasassssanss Ps. 4,070,364 Ps. 3,705,184
20T | 1,867,292 1,031,619
5,937,656 4,736,803
Inflation efEct ..oovoovmrvrs v rcrassrrsrssssmssmmsssresrresssreses 92,711 178,056
LTV 2 OO Ps. 6,030,367 Ps. 4,514,859

In accordance with Article 7 of the Federal Revenue Law from January 1, 2007,
Petroleos Mexicanos and the Subsidiary Entities, except Pemex-Exploration and Production, were
required to make daily payments (including non-working days) of Ps.3,314 to the account of the
IRP during the fiscal year. On the first working day of every week of the fiscal year, PEMEX
would have to pay Ps.23,262. Through December 31, 2007, the daily and weekly payments made
to the Federal Treasury totaled Ps.2,442 496. As of December 31, 2007, Pemex has causes
Ps. 3,431,142 of IRP.

Since July 2006, the daily and weekly payments of IRP were suspended in
accordance with the official written communications numbers 102-K-129, 102-K-150, 102-K-173,
102-K-185,102-K-194 and 102-K-219 on June 10, July 28, August 31, September 28, October 31
and November 30, 2006, respectively, issued by the Department of Income of the SHCP, pursuant
to paragraph VIII of article 7 of the Federal Revenue Law of 2006.

The principal concepts that cause the deferred IRP are the following:

2007 2006
Deferred asset IRP:
Advance from customers........c..ceeeeecene Ps. 491,424 Ps, 518,388
Provision for insurance..........vereceeeveeenees 94,892 115,176
Provision for contingencies ........ocvvernne 19,918 11,831
Environmental TESEIVE ..., oveveeeererecnrenns 63,508 85,255
Allowance for uncellectible ................. 8,899 9,870
678,641 740,520
Deferred liability IRP:
Advance InSUraNCe.......cevrensenscrnranas (2,692) (7,314)
Properties, plants and properties........... (5,552,588) (3,855,675)
(5,555,280) (3,862,989)
Long term Fability ..o eencenvernnnncan Ps. (4,876,639) Ps. (3,122,469)

J. Value Added Tax — For purposes of determining the Value Added Tax (“VAT”),
PEMEX follows the criterion for excluding only the interests paid for institutions of credit and
credit unions in accordance with the fraction V of the article 15 of the Regulation of Value Added
Tax.

k. Income and Assets Taxes - Certain Subsidiary Companies are subject to the
income tax law and the assets tax law.
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For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Subsidiary Companies
incurred the following income tax:

2007 2006 2005
Current INCOMIE tAX.....omereereerenrvmsrecenscans Ps. 3,253,655 Ps 4,771,281 Ps. 3,487273
Deferred income tax ..o vcereevvnerncnrreennes (27,414) T(166,237)y 494,405
Ps. 3,226,241 Ps. 4,605,044 Ps. 3,981,678

The principal concepts that cause the Deferred Income Taxes are the following:

2007 2006
Deferred asset income taxes:
Losses of prior years.......c.coeocevcniiecncensne. PSL 653 Ps. 8,359
Deferred liability income taxes:
Properties, plants and equipment .......... (1,535,911) (1,483,062)
Long tern Hability .oo...eoveecsreeeeerereree Ps. (1,535258)  Ps.  (1,474,703)

On October 1, 2007, a modification to the Federal Duties Law was published 1n the
Official Gazette of the Federation. Effective January 1, 2008, the fiscal regime applicable to
Pemex-Exploration and Production was niodified.

NOTE 20—NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The CINIF has issued the following FRS, effective for years beginning after
December 31, 2007, and which do not provide for earlier application:

(a) FRS B-10 “Effects of inflation”- FRS B-10 supersedes Bulletin B-10 and its
five amendments, as well as the related circulars and INIF. The principal
guidelines established by this FRS are: (i) The use of unidades de inversion
(“UDIs”) to determine the inflation for a given period; (ii) the elimination of
inventory replacement costs as well as specific indexation for fixed assets, (iii)
the requirement to recognize the effects of inflation only when operating in an
inflationary economic environment (accumulated inflation equal to or higher
than 26% in the most recent three-year period); and (iv) reclassification of the
accounts of gain or loss from holding non-monetary assets (“RETANM”),
monetary position gains or losses (“REPOMO™), and deficit/excess in equity
restatement, to retained earnings, when the unrealized portion is not identified.
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Management estimates that the initial effects of this new FRS will be a charge to
retained earnings and a credit to surplus in the restatement of equity in the
amount of Ps. 178,171,999, and will have no effect on assets, liabilities, equity
or net income.

(b) FRS D-3 “Employee benefits”- FRS supersedes Bulletin D-3, the portion
applicable to Employee Statutory Profit Sharing (“ESPS”) of Bulletin D-4 and
INTF  The principal guidelines established by this FRS are: (i) a maximum of
five years for amortizing unrecognized/unamortized items, with the option to
immediatly recognitize of actuarial gains or losses in results of operations; (ii)
the elimination of the recognition of an additional liability and related intangible
asset and any related item as a separate element of equity; (iii) the inclusion
severance benefits in results of operations; and (iv) the presentation of ESPS,
including deferred ESPS, in the statement of income as ordinary operations.
Additionally, FRS D-3 establishes that the asset and liability method required by
FRS D-4 should be used for determining deferred ESPS, and that any effects
arising from the change are to be recognized in retained earnings, with no
restatement of prior years’ financial statements.

As of date of these financial statements, management is still in the process of
determining the initial effects of this new FRS.

(c) FRS D-4 “Tax on earnings”- FRS supersedes Bulletin D-4 and Circulars 53 and
54. The principal guidelines established by this FRS are: (i) the reclassification
of the cumulative income taxes effects resulting from the initial adoption of
Bulletin D-4 in 2000 to retained earnings; (ii) the recognition of the /mpuesto al

- Activo (“IMPAC”) as a tax credit (benefit), rather than as a tax prepayment; and
(111) the transfer of accounting treatment of ESPS incurred and deferred to FRS
D-3, as discussed in paragraph (b} above.

Management estimates that the initial effects of this new FRS will not be
material.

(d) FRS B-2 “Statement of cash flows”- FRS supersedes Bulletin B-12 and
paragraph 33 of Bulletin B-16. The principal guidelines established by this FRS
are: (i) the replacement of the statement of changes in financial position with the
statement of cash flows; (ii) the reporting of cash inflows and cash outflows in
nominal currency units i.e. the effects of inflation are not included; (ii1) the
establishment of two alternative preparation methods (direct and indirect),
without stating preference for either method. In addition, cash flows from
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operating activities are to be reported first, followed by cash flows from
investing activities and finally, cash flows from financing activities; (iv) the
reporting of captions of principal items as gross; and (v) the requirement of
disclosure of the composition of those items considered cash equivalents.

(e) FRS B-15 “Translation of foreign currencies”- FRS B-15 supersedes Bulletin
B-15. The principal guidelines established by this FRS are: (i) the substitution of
the integrated foreign operation and foreign entity concepts for determining
recording currency, functional currency and reporting currency, requiring that
translation be made based on the economic environment in which the entity
operates, regardless of its dependency on the holding company; and (ii) the
inclusion of translation procedures for those instances where the reporting
currency is different from the functional currency.

NOTE 21 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

On April 11, 2008, the average price of the crude oil for exportation was of
US$91.84 per barrel; this price increased by approximately 11.4 % as compared to the average
price as of December 28, 2007 which was US$82.44 per barrel.

On April 11, 2008, the exchange rate was Ps. 10.5503 per dollar, which is 2.1 % less
than the exchange rate as of December 31, 2007, which was Ps.10.8662.

On April 8, 2008, the Mexican President sent to the Mexican Congress an Energy
Reform Initiative.

The Energy Reform includes five fundamental initiatives:
* A new Organic Law for Petréleos Mexicanos.
= Modifications to the Organic Law of the Public Federal Administration.

* Creation of an oil commission, which would be decentralized entity under the
Secretaria de Energia (Energy Ministry or “SENER™), with technical and
operative autonomy.

= Extensive modifications to the Ley Reglamentaria, (“Regulatory Law™).

= Extensive modifications to the Ley de la Comision Reguladora de Energia
(“Law of the Regulatory Commission of Energy”).
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COMPANY NAME MAIN ACTIVITIES NUMBER OF SHARES | % OWNERSHIP
Integrated Trade System, Inc. international trading services El 8,860 100
Kot Insurance Company, Ltd. Reinsurance 2 7,000,000 100
ZI:,M Comercio Intemacicnal, S.A. de International crude oil trader 3 2214241 98.33
PM.L Holdings B.V. Holding 4 40 100
P.M.1. Holdings N.V. Holding 5 6,200 100
P.M.I. Trading, Ld. Int. refined products trader 6 4,900 48.51
P.M.I. Marine, Ltd. Crude oil trader 7 230,275 100
Mex-Gas Intemacional, Lid. Gas trader 8 1,000 100
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j TOTAL AMOUNT
- ' . % {Thousands of Mexican
COMPANY NAME MAIN ACTIVITIES NUMBER OF SHARES [OWNER
ACQUISITION
SHIP BOOK VALUE
, cOoST
Repsol YPF Qil company 1 59,971,771 4.94 23,146,257
Deer Park Refining, Limited QOil company 2 1 7,113,824
Me"if:t;“a de tubricantes, S.A. de C.V. | 1 \\heicants trader 3 17,879,561 | 46.85 178,796 157,004
Gasoductos de Chihuahua, S. de RL- | Gas transportation 393,049,321 50 393579 | 1,765,631
LLL, S.A. Assets Holding o 62,167,264 100 62,167 1,122,215
gi'a. Mexicana de Exploraciones, S.A. 44 Onshore and offshore exploring {8 25,333,847 &0 8,152 309,188
Pan American Suphur Company, Lid. | Sulphur storage and distribution [/ 1,408 | 9987 5,271 18,790
Pasco International, Limited Sulphuric acid storage 1,000 100 47,325 33,714
Otras inversiones 1 1,019,357
Estimacidn de Fluctuacién en
| |oversignes 1 -837,397
TOTAL INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES 695,290 33,848,673
OTHER PERMANENT INVESTMENTS 156,978
TOTAL 34,005,651
NOTES

Se capturd en la columna de ndmero de acciones,
validacidén, ya que no se cuenta con accicnes en dichas compafiias.

el nimerc unc por motivos de
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21.6074
1.0000




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB CHIARTER: o4 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P, MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN

GRUPO FINANCIERO CREDITS BREAK DOWN CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION (Thousands of Maxican Pescs) Final Printing
Tk it LL} ) of Craditn i =y (T -5
L frtorloriiat B [ IRETFEIRRER, TEVRISSIT Tows tutocrad Toam bmrrat
Cuwrrem Veur ] Usmsf § Your 1 Ul X Your I Al S Your | Lt & Yt | Ul 5 Yoarr . ﬁ-n-‘lf—l I Lvald 1 Tt | Livedl 3 ¥owiat I Lhwell 3 Your Il‘ ok 4 Your ] Umis Your

*COPF- CONTRATOS DE OBRA POBLICA FINAKCIADA




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
OE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN MONETARY FOREIGN CURRENCY POSITION
GRUPO FINANCIERO CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION (Thousands of Mexican Pesos) Final Printing
, . DOLLARS (1) OTHER CURRENCIES (1)
FOREIGN CURRENCY POSITION : - TOTAL THOUSANDS
THOUSANDS OF | THOUSANDS OF | THOUSANDS OF | THOUSANDS OF OF PESOS
DOLLARS PESOS DOLLARS PESOS
MONETARY ASSETS 16,850,060 184,182,747 14,148 153,740 184,336,487
LIABILITIES POSITION 30,083,876 326,897,425 10,741,423 116,71 8,95ﬂ 443,616,379
SHORT-TERM LIABILITIES POSITION 14,849,460 161,357,212 4,396,394 47,772,601 209,129,813
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES POSITION 15,234,416 165,540,213 6,345,029 68,946,353 234,486,566
NET BALANCE -13,133,816 -142,714,678 -10,727,275 -116,565,211 -259,279,892

(1) AT OBSERVATIONS MUST BE SPECIFIED THE CURRENCY AND EXCHANGE RATE

NOTES

Observations:
American Dollars
Japanese Yens
Sterling Pounds
Euros

10.8662

0.0873
21.6074
15.8766



Page: 81

Sequence number: 1
Author: ebustama
Subject: Text Box
Date: 5/22/2008 2:45:33 PM
Observations:
Amen’can Dollars
Japanese Yens
Sterling Pounds




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04  YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION

DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN RESULT FROM MONETARY POSITION

GRUPO FINANCIERO CONSOLIDATED

AUDITED INFORMATION (Thousands of Mexican Pesos) Final Printing

o vonsrany | onemamy | woneramy | MONTALY | HoNTALY prorT
POSITION

JANUARY 0 0 0 0 258,801
FEBRUARY 0 0 Q 0 -241,884
MARCH 0 0 0 0 2,936,397
APRIL 0 0 0 0 106,846
MAY 0 0 0 0 -1,281,760
JUNE 0 0 0 0 369,528
JULY 0 0 0 0 1,275,801
AUGUST 0 0 0 0 1,358,401
SEPTEMBER 0 0 0 0 2,696,359
OCTOBER 0 0 0 0 57,510
NOVEMBER 4] 0 o Q 3,624,543
DECEMBER 0 0 0 g 1,705,655
RESTATEMENT 4]
CAPITALIZATION 0
FOREIGN CORP, 0
OTHER 0
TOTAL 12,800,287 |
OTHER CONCEPTS:

CAPITALIZED RESULT FOR MONETARY POSITION 0

NOTES




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN DEBT INSTRUMENTS
GRUPO FINANCIERO

AUDITED INFORMATION

QUARTER:

04

YEAR: 2007

PAGE if2
CONSOLIDATED

Final Printing

FINANCIAL LIMITED BASED IN ISSUED DEED AND/QR TITLE




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P, MORGAN S.A, INSTITUCION

DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN DEBT INSTRUMENTS PAGE 272

GRUFO FINANCIERQ

AUDITED INFORMATION : CONSOLIDATED
Final Printing

ACTUAL SITUATION OF FINANCIAL LIMITED




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A,, INSTITUCION

22335“@#,. rh"éré:'aﬁ J.P. MQRGAN PLANTS, COMMERCE I(E:E_l;lgs:s OR DISTRIBUTION CONSOLIDATED

AUDITED INFORMATION Final Printing

PLANT OR CENTER ' ECONOMIC ACTIVITY PLANT CAPACITY unu{z:;non

PEP 0 0.00
Crude oil poduction (Tbd} 3,176 96.80
Gas preduction (MMcipd) E] ) 6,214 96.90
REFINING 0 0.00
Atmosphetic destillation capacity {Tbd) H 1,540 83.20
Cadereyta 275 83.60
Madero 190 73.50
Minatittdn 185 94.20
Satamanca 245 82.00
Salina Cruz 330 89.10
Tula 315 81.50
Storage & Distribution Center (Th) |§| 13,056 100.00
GAS AND BASIC PETHOCHEMICALSE ] 0.00
Gas sweetening (MMcfpd) IZI 4,503 70.20
Cactus 1,960 71.60
Nuevo Pemex 880 75.90
Ciudad Pemex 1,290 68.50
Matapionche 109 61.90
Poza Rica 230 47.20
Arenque 34 90.40
PETROCHEMICALS lg] 0 0.00
Production capacity (Tt) (1} ]EI 12,871 55.10
Camargo * 333 0
Cangrejera 3,279 86.60
Cosoleacaque 4,977 35.10
Escolin 337 3.10
Independencia 286 8.20
Morelos 2,562 57.80
Pajaritos 1,021 94.70
Tula 76 36.10
Petrochemicals (Tt) m 218,410 80.00




Page: 85

Sequence number: 1
Author; ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 2:55:41 PM

rude oil poduction (Tbd)

Sequence number: 2
Author: ebustama

Subjett: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 2:55:47 PM

as production (MMcfpd)

Sequence number: 3
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 2:55:54 PM

EF[NING

Sequence number: 4
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 2:56:07 PM

lmospheric destillation capacity (Thd)

Sequence number; 5
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 2:56:15 PM

lorage & Distribution Center (Th})

Sequence number: 6

Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 2:56:22 PM

AS AND BASIC PETROCHEMICALS

Sequence number: 7
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 2:56:28 PM

as sweetening (MMcfpd)

Sequence number: 8
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 2:56:34 PM

ETROCHEMICALS

Sequence number: 9
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 2:56:40 PM

Produclion capacity (Tt (1)

Sequence number: 10
Author: ebustama

Comments from page 85 continued on next page



MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S_A_, INSTITUCICN

gg&:gﬁ& T;:JIEEZLBE J.P. M?RGAN PLANTS, COMMERCEC gﬁggss OR DISTRIBUTION CONSOLIDATED

AUDITED INFORMATION i Final Printing

PLANT OR CENTER ECONOMIC ACTIVITY _ PLANT CAPACITY ”T"-'(E:;T'O"

PEP 0 0.00
Crude oil poduction (Thd) 3,176 96.80
Gas production (MMcfpd) 6,214 96.90
REFINING : 0 0.00
Atmospheric destillation capagity (Thd) 1,540 83.20
Cadereyta 275 83.60
Madero 190 73.50
Minatitidn 185 94.20
Salamanca 245 82.00
Salina Cruz 330 89.10
Tula 315 81.50
Storage & Distribution Center (Th) 13,056 100.00
GAS AND BASIC PETROCHEMICALS ] 0.00
Gas sweetening (MMcfpd) 4,503 70.20
Cactus 1,960 71.60
Nuevo Pemex 880 75.90
Ciudad Permnex 1,290 68.50
Matapionche 109 61.90
Poza Rica 230 47.20
Arengue 34 90.40
PETROCHEMICALS o 0 0.00
Production capacity (Tt) (1) 12,871 55.10
Camargo * 333 0
Cangrejera 3,279 86.60
Cosoleacaque . 4,977 35.10
Escolin 337 3.10
Independencia . 286 8.20
Morelos ) 2,562 57.80
Pajaritos : 1,021 94.70
Tula 76 36.10
Petrochemicals (Tt) 218,410 80.00




Subject: Text Box
Date: 5/22/2008 2:56:47 PM

etmchemicats Ty




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN PLANTS, COMMERCE CENTERS OR DISTRIBUTION
GRUPO FINANCIERQ CENTERS CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION
Final Printing
PLANT OR CENTER ECONOMIC ACTIVITY PLANT CAPACITY ”T"-I(Ek“)“o"

NGTES

Tbd - Thousand barrels per day
MMcipd - Million cubic feet per day
Tb - Thousand barrels

Tt - Thousand tons

* Plant out of operation




Page: 86

Sequence number: 1

Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 2:58:03 PM

bd - Thousand barrels per day
MMcipd - Million cubic feet per day
Tb - Thousand barrels
Tt - Thousand tons
* _Plant out of operation




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: ~ PMXCB QUARTER: 04  YEAR: 2007
BANCO JJ.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERO MAIN RAW MATERIALS CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION
Final Printing
DOM COST
DOMESTIC MAIN SUPPLIERS FOREIGN sugsT, | PRODUCTION
. ) (%)
CONDENSATE 1 PEMEX EXPLORACION
SATES ! Y PRODUCCION 8.00
SOUR WET GAS [2 PEMEX EXPLORACION 23,00
Y PRODUCCION :
CRUDE OIL 3 PEMEX EXPLORACION
5] Y PRODUGCION 74.00
SWEET WET GAS 4] PEMEX EXPLORACION 00
Y PRODUCCION -

NOTES



Page: 87

Sequence number: 1
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:02:33 PM

ONDENSATES

Sequence number: 2
Author; ebustama

Subjett: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:02:39 PM

OUR WET GAS

Sequence number: 3
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:02:45 PM

HUDE OlL

Sequence number; 4
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:02:50 PM

WEET WET GAS




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A,, INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERO SALES DISTRIBUTION BY PRODUCT CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION NET SALES/TOTAL SALES Finatprining
MAIN PRODUCTS NETORLES sﬂﬁ:g'&) o
VOLUME AMOUB_IT TRADEMARKS CUSTOMERS
DOMESTIC SALES
REFINED PRODUCTS 0 o o
FUEL OIL @ 257 41,575,753 100.00 CFE
DIESEL 58 96,854,150 100.00 Pemex Digsel DISTHIBUTOHS['O;I
L.P. GAS E] 301 54,457,707 0.00 DESTHIBUTOHSE]
MAGNA SIN GASOLINE sa|  eosgeas 10000 . penestiagns | DISTRIBUTORSE]
PREMIUM GASOLINE I 101 38,312,622 100.00 Pemex Premium DISTHIBUTOHS—E
JET FUEL @] 68 23,354,447 100.00 ASA
OTHER REFINED PRODUCTS 72 10,111,426 100.00 DISTRIBUTORS
PETROCHEMICALS 0 0 .00
METHANE DERIVATIVES (a) 1,023 3,117,994 55.00 (@
ETHANE DERIVATIVES (b} 1,076 11,589,245 35.00 )]
AROMATICS & DERIVATIVES (c) 476 5,870,847 £7.00 ()]
PROPYYLENE & DERIVATIVES (d) 30 2,783,005 2,00 mo
OTHER PETROCHEMICALS 1,387 1,787,633 0.00 o
DRY GAS 3,078 80,512,144 0.00 0}
EFFECT B-10 ¢ 12,726,565 ]
FOREIGN SALES
CRUDE OIL (Tba) 1,686 413,184,223 0 L (m)
REFINED PRODUCTS (Tbd) 176 48,472,209 o 0]
PETROCHEMICAL PRODUCTS (Tt\l 748 2,378,276 o m
MARGINAL EFFECT FROM
SURSINIARY COMPANIFS SAI FS 2 B2093 °
EFFECT B-10 0 9,681,216 0
TOTAL 1,134,974,819




Page: 88

Sequence number; 1
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:14:14 PM

EFINED PRODUCTS

Sequence number: 2
Author: ebustama

Subjett: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:14:19 PM

FUEL OlIL

Sequence number: 3
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:16:42 PM

ISTRIBUTORS

Sequence number: 4
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date; 5/22/2008 3:16:47 PM

lSTRiBUTOHS

Sequence number: 5
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: §/22/2008 3:14:28 PM

.F’. GAS

Sequence number: 6
Author: ebustarma

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:16:54 PM

ISTRIBUTORS

Sequence number: 7
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:14:33 PM

MAGNA SIN GASOLINE

Sequence number: 8
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:14:41 PM

F’REM]UM GASOLINE

Sequence number: 9
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:17:00 PM

ISTHIBUTORS

Sequence number: 10
Author: ebustama

Comments from page 88 continued on next page



@

MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE:  PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A,, INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERO SALES DISTRIBUTION BY PRODUCT CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION NET SALES/TOTAL SALES Final Printing
MAIN PRODUCTS T smgg;) e
) VOLUME , AMQUNT TRADEMARKS CUSTOMERS
DOMESTIC SALES
REFINED PRODUCTS 0 0 o
FUEL OIL 257 41,575,753 100.00 CFE
DIESEL 3s8 96,854,150 100.00 pemex Diesal | DISTRIBUTORS
LP. GAS 301 54,457,707 0.00 DISTRIBUTORS
MAGNA SIN GASOLINE 655 208,994,432 100.00 PemexMagna | DISTRIBUTORS
PREMIUM GASOLINE 101 38,312,622 100.00 pemex Premium | DISTRIBUTORS
JET FUEL 68 23,354,447 100.00 ASA
OTHER REFINED PRODUCTS {11 72 10,111,426 100.00 DISTRIBUTORS|12
PETROCHEMICALS 0 0 000
METHANE DERIVATIVES (a) 1023 3,117,904 55.00 o
ETHANE DERIVATIVES (b) 1,076 11,589,245 35.00 U]
AROMATICS & DERIVATIVES (c) 475 5,870,847 87.00 (g}
PROPYYLENE & DERIVATIVES (d) 30 2,783,006 3.00 " 0
OTHER PETROCHEMICALS 1,387 1,787,633 0.00 om
DRY GAS l1_9| 3,076 80,512,744 0.00 o
EFFECT B-10 [20 0 12726558 o
FOREIGN SALES
CRUDE OIL (Tbd) 1,686 413,184,223 0 ] (m)
AEFINED PRODUCTS (Tbd) 176 48,472,209 0 0
PETROCHEMICAL PRODUCTS (Tt\I 745 2,378,276 0 o
MARGINAL EFFECT FROM
SURSINDIARY COMPANIFS SAl FS ° Bo2108%s °
EFFECT B-10 | 0 9,681,216 ]
TOTAL 1,134,974,819




Subject: Text Box
Date: 5/22/2008 3:14:48 PM

ET FUEL

Sequence number: 11
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:14:53 PM

THER REFINED PRODUCTS

Sequence number: 12
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:17:07 PM

DISTRIBUTOHS

Sequence number; 13
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:14:59 PM

PETROCHEMICALS

Sequence number: 14
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:15:05 PM

ETHANE DERIVATIVES (a)

Sequence number; 15
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:15:12 PM

ETHANE DERIVATIVES (b)

Sequence number: 16
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:15:19 PM

HOMATICS & DERIVATIVES (c)

Sequence number: 17

Author: ebustama

Subject; Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:15:23 PM
PROPYYLENE & DERIVATIVES (d)

Sequence number: 18
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:15:29 PM

THEFI PETROCHEMICALS

Sequence number: 19
Author; ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:15:35 PM

RY GAS

Sequence number; 20
Author: ebustama

Comments from page 88 continued on next page



MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR:
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE 4.P. MORGAN
GRUPO FINANCIERO SALES DISTRIBUTION BY PRODUCT CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION NET SALES/TOTAL SALES Final Printing
MAIN PRODUCTS s JARKET "
VOLUME AMOUNT _ TRADEMARKS CUSTOMERS
DOMESTIC SALES
REFINED PRODUCTS 0 o 0
FUEL OIL 257 41,575,753 100.00 CFE
DIESEL 358 96,854,150 100.00 pemex Dieset | DISTRIBUTORS
L.P. GAS 301 84,457,707 0.00 DISTRIBUTORS
MAGNA SIN GASOLINE 659 208,994 432 100.00 PemexMagna | CISTRIBUTCRS
PREMIUM GASOLINE 101 38,312,622 100.00 Pemex Premium | DISTRIBUTORS
JET FUEL 23,354,447 100.00 ASA
OTHER REFINED PRODUCTS 72 10,714,426 100.00 DISTRIBUTORS
PETROCHEMICALS 0 0 0.00
METHANE DERIVATIVES (a) 1,023 3,117,994 55.00 (e)
ETHANE DERIVATIVES (b} 1,076 11,589,245 35.00 n
AROMATICS & DERIVATIVES (c) arg 5.870,647 87.00 (o
PROPYYLENE & DERIVATIVES (d) 2 2,783,005 300 ) {1
OTHER PETROCHEMICALS 1,387 1,787,633 0.00 R0
DRY GAS 3,076 80,512,144 0.00 o
EFFECT B-10 0 12,726,555 o
FOREIGN SALES
CRUDE OIL (Tbd) 21 1,686 413,184,223 0 ) (m
REFINED PRODUCTS (Tbd)  [22 176 48,472,209 o 0
PETROCHEMICAL PRODUCTS (Tt |23 746 2,378,276 0 0
MARGINAL EFFECT FROM 24
SHRSINIARY COMPANIFS SAI F& ° fe.2109% ¢
EFFECT B-10 0 9,681,218 0
TOTAL 1,134,974,019




Subject: Text Box
Date: 5/22/2008 3:15:48 PM

EFFECT B-10

Sequence number: 214
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:16:03 PM

RUDE OIL (Thd)

Sequence number:; 22

Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:16:11 PM
REFINED PRODUCTS (Thd}

Sequence number: 23

Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:17:45 PM
PETROCHEMICAL PROBUCTS (Tt)

Sequence number: 24

Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date; 5/22/2008 3:16:22 PM

ARG!NAL EFFECT FROM SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES SALES

Sequence number: 25
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:16:28 PM

EFFECT B-10




MEXICAN STOCK EXCHANGE

STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN
GRUPQ FINANCIERO . SALES DISTRIBUTION BY PRODUCT CONSOLIDATED

DI INF
AUDITED INFORMATION FOREIGN SALES

Final Printing
NET SALES MAIN
MAIN PRODUCTS - - DESTINATION
VOLUME AMOUNT TRADEMARKS CUSTOMERS
EXPORT
CRUDE OIL {Tbd) 1686 13184225 . " -
REFINED PRODUCTS (Tbd) 176 48,472,209 n
PETROCHEMICAL PRODUCTS 3] 748 2378278 0
MARGINAL EFFECT FROM E
SURSINIARY COMPANIFS' SAl FS 0 69.210.935
EFFECT B-10 @ | o 9,581,214
FOREIGN SUBSIDIARIES
TOTAL 542 926,857|
NOTES

Thd - thousand barrels per day
Tt - thousand tons

NOTE: To calculate participating % in the market, the period from January - December 31, 2007 was taken,

(a) Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of ammonia and methanol to the domestic market.

{b} Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of ethylene, glycols, HDPE, LDPE, ethylene oxide, viny! chloride to the
domestic market.

{c) Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of benzene, styrene, toluene, xylenes, paraxylene and orthoxylene,

{d) Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of acrylonitrile to the domestic market.

(e) Agrogen, S.A. de C.V.; Univex, S.A.; Integradora Aprodifer, S.A. de C.V.; Masagro, S.A. de C.V.; Fertirey, S.A. de C.V.

(fy Polioles, S.A. de C.V.; Mexichem Resinas Vinilicias, S.A. de C.V.; Distribuidora Don Ramis, 5.A. de C.V.; Industrias Derivadas
del Etileno, S.A.; Policyd, S.A. de C.V.

(g) Tereftalatos Mexicanos, S.A. de C.V.; Resirene, S.A. de C.V.; Negociacion Alvi, $.A. de C.V.; Sintesis Orgdnicas, S.A.de C.V,;
Comercial Mexicana de Pinturas, S.A. de C.V.

(h) Dow Internacional Mexicana, S.A. de C.V.; Negociacién Alvi, S.A. de C.V.; Complex Quimica, S8.A. de C.V,

(i) Industria QGuimica del Istmo S.A. de C.V.; Productos Quimicos La Anita, S.A. de C.V.

(i} CFE, IPP'S Distribuidores, Industriales {ISPAT}, Luz y Fuerza del Centro.

{k) 80% of total crude oil exports were to the United Stales, while the remaining 20% was distributed in the following way: {9%) to
Europe, ( 8%) to the rest of the American Continent and {3%) to the Far East.

(1} Participation of PEMEX in these products is marginal.

{m} It is estimated that PEMEX's participation in the crude oil international market during 2007 amounted to 4.21%.

Volumes are in thousand of barrels per day, except petrochemical products which are exprassed in thousand tons and dry gas which
is expressed in million cubic feet per day
Source: EIA worlwide crude oil production: hitp//www gia.doe.



Page: 89

Sequence number: 1
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3;30:57 PM
RUDE OIL (Thd)

Sequence number: 2

Author: ebustama

Subjett: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:31:02 PM
FIEFINED PROBUCTS (Tbd)

Sequence number: 3

Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3;32:52 PM
PETHOCHEMICAL PRODUCTS (TH)

Sequence number: 4

Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3.31:13 PM

AHGINAL EFFECT FROM SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES' SALES

Sequence number: 5
Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:31:51 PM
EFFECT B-10

Sequence number: 6

Author: ebustama

Subject: Text Box

Date: 5/22/2008 3:50:26 PM
NOTES

bd - thousand barrels per day
Tt - thousand tons

NOTE: To calculate participating % in the market, the period from January - December 31, 2007 was taken.
(a) Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of ammonia and methanol to the domestic market.
(b} Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of ethylens, glycols, HDPE, LDPE, ethylene oxide, vinyl chloride to the domestic market.
(¢) Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of benzene, slyrene, toluene, xylenes, paraxylene and orthoxylene.
(d) Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of acrylonitrile to the domestic market.
(e} Agrogen, S.A. de C.V.; Univex, S5.A.; Integradora Aprodifer, S.A. de C.V.; Masagro, S.A. de C.V.; Fertirey, S.A.de C.V.
{f) Poliotes, S.A. de C.V.; Mexichem Resinas Vinilicias, S.A. de C.V.; Distribuidera Don Ramis, 5.A. de C.V.; Industrias Derivadas del Etileno, S.
A.; Policyd, S.A.deC.V.
(g) Tereflalatos Mexicanos, S.A. de C.V.; Resirene, S.A. de C.V.; Negociacion Alvi, S.A. de C.V.; S:nlems Orgénicas, S.A. de C.V.; Comercial
Mexicana de Pinturas, S.A. de C.V.
{h) Dow Internacional Mexicana, S.A. de C.V.; Negociacidn Alvi, S5.A. de C.V.; Complex Quimica, S.A. de C.V.
{i) Industria Quimica del istmo 8.A. de C.V.; Productos Quimicos La Anita, S.A. de C.V.
" (i) CFE, IPP'S Distribuidores, Industriales (ISPAT) tuz y Fuerza del Centro.
(k) 80% of total crude oil exports were to the United States, while the remaining 20% was distributed in the followmg way: (9%) to Europe, { B%)
to the rest of the American Continent and (3%) to the Far East.
{) Participation of PEMEX in these products is marginal.
{m} it is estimated that PEMEX's participation in the crude oil intemational market during 2007 amounted to 4.21%.

Volumes are in thousand of barrels per day, except petrochemical products which are expressed in thousand tons and dry gas which is expressed

in millicn cubic feet per day
Source: EIA wortwide crude oil production: http/Awww.eia.doe.

Comments from page 89 continued on next page
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STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: 04 YEAR: 2007

BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN

GRUPO FINANCIERO . SALES DISTRIBUTION BY PRODUCT CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION FOREIGN SALES Final Printing
NET SALES MANN
MAIN PRODUCTS DESTINATION ,
VOLUME AMOUNT TRADEMARKS | CUSTOMERS
EXPORT
CRUDE OIL (Tbd) 1686 - ' " -
REFINED PRODUCTS (Thbd) 176 48,472,200 o
PETROCHEMICAL PRODUCTS (T{) 7 2,376,275 ' o
MARGINAL EFFECT FROM
SURSINIARY COMPANIFS' SAl FS 0 69.210.835
EFFECT B-10 0 9,681,214
FOREIGN SUBSIDIARIES
TOTAL 542,926,857

NOTES
Tbd - thousand barrels per day
Tt - thousand tons

NOTE: To calculate participating % in the market, the period from January - December 31, 2007 was taken.

(a) Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of ammonia and methanol to the domestic market.

(b} Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of ethylene, glycols, HDPE, LDPE, ethylene oxide, vinyl chloride to the
domeslic market. ’ i

(c) Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals of benzene, styrene, toluene, xylenes, paraxylene and orthoxylene.

(d) Considers contribution of Pemex-Petrochemicals ol acrylonitrile to the domeslic market.

(e} Agrogen, S.A. de C.V.; Univex, S.A,; Integradora Aprodifer, S.A. de C.V.; Masagro, S.A. de C.V.; Fertirey, S.A. de C.V.

(f} Polioles, S.A. de C.V.; Mexichem Resinas Vinilicias, S.A. de C.V.; Distribuidora Don Ramis, S.A. de C.V,; industrias Derivadas
del Etileno, 5.A.; Policyd, S.A. de C.V,

(g) Tereftalatos Mexicanos, S.A. de C.V.; Resirene, S.A. de C.V.; Negociacidn Alvi, $.A. de C.V.; Sintesis Organicas, S.A.de C.V,;
Comercial Mexicana de Pinturas, S.A. de C.V.

(h) Dow Internacional Mexicana, S.A. de C.V.; Negociacién Alvi, S.A. de C.V.; Complex Quimica, S.A. de C.V.

(i) Industria Quimica del Istmo S.A. de C.V.; Productos Quimicos La Anita, S.A. de C.V.

(i} CFE, IPP'S Distribuidores, Industriales (ISPAT), Luz y Fuerza del Centro.

(k) BO% of total crude oil exports were to the United States, while the remaining 20% was distributed in the following way: (9%} to
Europe, { 8%) to the rest of the American Continent and {3%) to the Far East.

() Participation of PEMEX in these products is marginal.

{m) It is estimated that PEMEX's participation in the crude ail international market during 2007 amounted to 4.21%.

Volumes are in thousand of barrels per day, except petrochemical products which are expressed in thousand tons and dry gas which
is expressed in million cubic feet per day
Source: ElA worlwide crude oil production: http/fwww.eia.doe.
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GRUPO FINANCIERO SALES DISTRIBUTION BY PRODUCT CONSOLIDATED
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FOREIGN SALES Finat Printing

NET SALES MAIN
MAIN PRODUCTS DESTINATION
VOLUME AMOUNT . TRADEMARKS CUSTOMERS

EXPORT

T

gov/emeu/ipsr/t41d.xls
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STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER:
BANCOQ J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION

DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN PROJECT, AMOUNT EXERCISED AND PROGRESS

GRUPO FINANCIERO : PERCENTAGE

AUDITED INFORMATION

04 YEAR: 2007

PAGE 141

CONSOLIDATED
Final Printing

IT DOES NOT APPLY SINCE PEMEX HAS NOT DISCLOSED ANY PROJECT AS AN OUTSTANDING EVENT.
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T DOES NOT APPLY SINCE PEMEX HAS NOT DISCLOSED ANY PROJECT AS AN QUTSTANDING EVENT.
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BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A,, INSTITUCION \NFORMATION RELATED TO BULLETIN B-15

DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN PAGE 111
GRUPO FINANGIERO : (FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION)
CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION . i e
Final Printing

TRANSLATION INTO MEXICAN CURRENCY OF THE AMOUNTS THAT ARE REPORTED BY THE COMPANIES IN FOREIGN
CURRENCY IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IS DONE AS OF JANUARY 1, 200, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS
OF BULLETIN B-15 OF NORMAS DE INFORMACION FINANCIERA (MEXICAN FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS OR
*NIFs"), (PREVIOUSLY DENOMINATED "GENEBALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES"), AS FOLLOWS:

BALANCE SHEET.- ALL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS WERE TRANSLATED AT THE PREVAILING EXCHANGE RATE AT THE
DATE OF THE BALANCE SHEET.

STATEMENT OF RESULTS.- ALL STATEMENT OF RESULTS ITEMS WERE TRANSLATED AT THE AVERAGE EXCHANGE
RATE OF THE CORRESPONDING FISCAL YEAR.

THE RESULTING DIFFERENCE IN THE TRANSLATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1S REGISTERED IN THE EQUITY,
AS A RESULT OF TRANSLATION.
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RANSLATION INTO MEXICAN CURRENCY OF THE AMOUNTS THATARE REPORTED BY THE COMPANIES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY IN

HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IS DONE AS OF JANUARY 1, 200, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF BULLETIN B-15 OF

NORMAS DE INFORMACION FINANCIERA (MEXICAN FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS OR “NIFs*), (PREVIOUSLY DENOMINATED
"GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES"), AS FOLLOWS:

BALANGE SHEET.- ALL BALANGE SHEET ITEMS WERE TRANSLATED AT THE PREVAILING EXCHANGE RATE AT THE DATE OF THE
BALANCE SHEET.

STATEMENT OF RESULTS.- ALL STATEMENT OF RESULTS ITEMS WERE TRANSLATED AT THE AVERAGE EXCHANGE RATE OF THE
CORRESPONDING FISCAL YEAR.

THE RESULTING DIFFERENCE IN THE TRANSLATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IS REGISTERED IN THE EQUITY, AS A RESULT
OF TRANSLATION.
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STOCK EXCHANGE CODE: PMXCB QUARTER: o4 YEAR: 2007
BANCO J.P. MORGAN S.A., INSTITUCION
DE BANCA MULTIPLE J.P. MORGAN ANALYSIS OF PAID CAPITAL STOCK
GRUPO FINANCIERQ CONSOLIDATED
AUDITED INFORMATION Final Printing
- vawp NUMBER OF SHARES CAPITAL STOCK
SERIES { NOMINALVALUE |'0inon - - - — —=
FIXED POHTION {VARIABLE PORTION MEXICAN [FREE SUBSCRIPTION FIXED VARIABLE

NA 0 0 0 0 0 9 357,082,249
TOTAL 0 o 0 0 367,082,249

TOTAL NUMBER OF SHARES REPRESENTING THE PAID IN CAPITAL STOCK ON THE DATE OF SENDING THE INFORMATION

NOTES



SIGNATURES

Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regisirant has
duly caused this report Lo be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

éMefino\Bafiuelos
fanaging Director of Finance

Date: Mﬂy Z‘i’ 2008

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

I* e kY

This report contains words, such as “believe”, expects, anli'cipeile” and similar
expressions that identify forward-looking slalemenls, which reflect our views about future events
and financial performance. We have made forward-looking statements that address, among other
things, our:

» drilling and other exploration aclwmes

e 1mport and export activities;

» projected and targeted capital expenditures and other cosls, commitments and revenues;
and

e liquidity.

Actual results could differ materially from those projected i such forward-]ookmg
statements as a result of various factors that may be beyond our control. These factors include,
but are not limied to:

» changes in international crude oil and natura! gas prices;

» effects on us from competition;

e limilations on our access to sources of financing on competitive terms;
significant economic or political developments in Mexico;
developments affecting the energy sector; and
changes in our regulatory environment

) Accordmgly, you should not place undue rehance on these forward lookmg slalemems ]n
any event, these statements speak only as of their dates, and we undertake no obhgahon to
update or revise any of them, whether as a result of new information, future events or

N




